TOWN OF BOLTON
FINANCE COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING
7:00 P.M., THURSDAY, JANUARY 30, 2025
*TOWN HALL/ZOOM*

Finance Committee Members Present at Town Hall/Zoom: Chair Ross Lally, Member
Rhea Klein, Member Robert Morra, Member Amanda Gordon, Member Tyler Egner, Member
Ashley Phelan. Absent was Chris Connelly.

Staff Present Via Town Hall/Zoom: Chief Financial Officer Jill Collins (7:05 p.m.), Town
Administrator Jim Rupert, Board Clerk Mary Johnston, Board of Education Superintendent
Kristin Heckt, Building and Grounds John Butrymovich, Selectmen Rodney Fournier (7:02

p.m.)
Others Present Via Town Hall/Zoom: Jim Loersch, Amanda Balboni
R. Lally abstained from voting due to a conflict of interest.

1. Call to Order
R. Lally called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. Public Participation:
None.

3. Approval of Minutes

3a. January 22, 2025 - Special Meeting

R. Morra MOVED to approve January 22, 2025, Special Meeting Minutes. A. Gordon
SECONDED. R. Klein to add to the end of Section #4 “to have CAPA spreadsheet in real
time so changes made can be viewed”. R. Morra AMENDED his MOTION and A. Gordon
AMENDED her SECOND. A. Phelan abstained from voting. MOTION CARRIED 4:0:1 AS
AMENDED.

4. Discussion and Possible Action on CAPA Budget

The Committee discussed the final draft of the CAPA Budget. Discussion centered around
impact on mill rate, unknown expenses, and income, increased special education costs
and that the Grand List is a moving target. After the discussion, R. Morra MOVED to bring
the FY 2026 CAPA Budget to the Board of Selectmen as presented. A. Gordon SECONDED
the motion. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 5:0:0.

5. Adjournment

A. Gordon MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 7:26 p.m. R. Morra SECONDED the motion.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 5:0:0.

Page 1



Respectfully submitted by Mary J. Johnston
/%l/;/é . otpston

PLEASE SEE THE MINUTES OF SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS FOR CORRECTIONS TO THESE
MINUTES AND ANY CORRECTIONS HERETO.

SEE ATTACHMENTS UNDER SEPARATE COVER.

Page 2



ST

26'SET'vE0y $ | 00000's€z_$ | 00°000°2zZE  $ | 00°S60°8SE $ 1 00'000°8TS _$ | 00'so€‘266 S | Z6°5€2°885°T S 1e303qns umoy
00°000°0€ $ | 00000'0  $| - Sl - S| - $] - S| - $ 4004 OAD |61
00°0008T S - S = S - S = $ | 00°000°8T S - S 3unuied Jouax3 Suipjing s Jadoou gy
00°000'sS S » S = S - S - S - S | 00°000'sS S *19dQ 18 seyu| ‘ 2e4 umoy o} “Jdwj Sunuawajdw) g Suluuelq [
00'000°04T S - S = S - S - S : $ | 00'0000LT S uoIINJSUO) a8plig peoy uewAl|gy
00'000°0LT S - S - ) 8 S - S - S [ 00000041 S -20@ 8p|g 1B Buuaauiu3 agpug peoy uewhq|gy
00°000‘002 S £ S - S - S = S = S | 00000002 S juelp jled| a8e3saH uoyjog |y
00°000'SL S| - Sl - S| - S| - N $ [ 0000052 S Apras Ayjioed apim umoy | ey
96°287'99 S - S - S - S £ S | 00°000'v¥ S | 96'28v'TT S 92140 JenpoN | 21
96'L66'0TT S - S = S - S - S 5 S 1 96°£6601T S uoljijowad JINYN| T
00°000'SZ S | 00°000'sZ S - S - S = S - S - S J3|10g 3uim Yinos JNYN |0t
00°000'8% s|ooooosy S| - sl - s - sl - s - 3 juawaoe|day Jooy jleH umol [gE
T6'968'8YT S| - sl - S| - S| - S S| 26968%8YT S uoisuedx3 Ayjioey jjeH umo] [ge
0000022 $ 1000002z $ - S - S - S - S - S SI3|puey Jiy j|leH umo] [/ €
00°000°SZ s| - s - s| - s - $|ooooo'sz s - $ Sunured Joua1x3 ||eH umol|gg
08'8LL'6V s| - N s| - s| - sl ooooo'zy s o88iLz $ 3]2Iy3A [[BH umo] [ge
00°00582 S g S| - s |o000s8c S| - sl - s - S 100]4 JNeA SJ3|D umo] [ €
00'000°9Z S - S - S - S - S | 00'000'9z S - S juswade|dal JooQ J0LIBIXT [[eH Umo] [€€
00°000°00T S = S - S - S | 0000000 $ - S - S uep Ayoede) adlie Jajua) Joluas|ze
00°000°SS S - S = S - S - S - S | 00°000°5S S UBAJUIN 3]|q1S5920Y Jajua) Joluas|Te
00°000°0E S - $ | 00°000°0€ S 2 S = S - S - $ Jaded|jep pue juied Jajus) Joiuas|gg
00°000°0T s looooo'or | - s| - s| - s| - s - 5 J0o|4 311 3210 Ateigqrifez
- $ agL| - S| - S| - S| - N S uoness suidieyd A3 Atesqn|gz
00°000Z¥ S| - S| - S . s|ooooozr  $| - S| - $ Jojesauan Asuassewz Atesqnfzz
0000002 S S $ 10000002 S| - sl - sl - S waisAs uonesyid Jiy Alesqrifgz
00°000'vZ s| - slooooove S| - s| - S - S - S 19dJe) ealy uiey Aeiqri|sz
00°000'zy S| - sl - S| - s$|ooooozy  $| - sl - S Jooy Avesqn |4z
00°0050T S - S - S = S - S | 00°00S‘0T S = S Pays 23e.0)s sjued YojoN uelpuj| gz
00°005'€9 S| - S| - $lo000s€9 S| - S| - S| - S adeosAe|d sued ya1oN uelpui|zg
00°00SLT S| - sl - s| - s - slooooset S| - S (1ads) 1043u0) duiyde uoado) AemysiH| Tz
0000058 S| - S| - Sl - S| - $|00000's8 S| - ) Apoq Aynn/m sissey) 3 qep uo] T Aemysin|oz
00°000°0vE S| - sl - sl - sl - S |oooooove S| - S (49193yMm 0T) ¥on41 mojd/dwing AemysiH|6T
£9'261°08 S - S - S = S | 00°000°sT $ | 00’0010V S |£9260'se S Jojenesx3 AemysiH|gT
00°000°Z0T S = S = S w S - S - $ | 00°000Z0T S Sp|3ld 432208 yJed YauuaH| /T
00°000'SE s| - s| - s| - $ | ooooo'se ¢ - EE S juawade|day Jooy YJed 3IuIeH|9T
00°000°9Z s - s - $|ooooo'9z [ - s - s| - S 92BUINY YJed YOLIBH|GT
00°000°2LY $ [ 00°000°00T S | 00°000'00T _$ | 00°000°00T $ | 00°000'sL S | 00°000°0S S | 00°000°LY S uoieJo)say wJe4 agejusH |yt
00°000'SS S = S - S | 00°000°sT S | 00°000°0€ S uoileJNn)say JaMo | olpey uoissiwwo) a4 €T
0002L'8E S 5 S - $1006609Z S 2 $ [ 00'sz9'zT S - $ 1akig 1 Jaysem JeaD Jnouln | aJi4 UOISSIWWO) 3l [ZT
00°000°0ZT S - $ [ 00°000°0€ S | 00°000°0€ S | 00°000°0E S | 00°000°0€ S - $ uonisinboy apiyap/uoissaiddns au4[TT
00°085°£8T S = S - S | 00°000'6€ S = S | 0008586 $ | 0000008 S suonesiunwwo) oipey asnoyalid|QT
29'058'78¢ S - S = S - S - S = S | 29°058'v8T S Alddng Ja1epm uoissauddns aui4]g
00°00059 S = S - S = $ | 00°000'€E S - S | 00'000°zZE S Aoerbsay | 18 swey ‘siapeasds ‘s1o1n) oiynespAy3 - asnoyalig|g
00°000°08 S % S - S - S = S | 00°000°08 S - S J004 3snoyaui4|z
00°000'z¥ sl - $|000002r S| - N S| - S S syuawasejday JauoRIpuo) Jiy asnoyaiid[g
00°000°02 S = S - S - S | 00°000°0Z S SPIY3A ALY J01ED SpunoJg 13 8ul S
00°TOV'8E S & S [ 00000°8T S - S | 00°000'8T S - s |ootor'e S juawade|day s1amo Beas spunolg 1 sgul b4
00°000'9ST s - $|ooooo'cg S| - S| - $|00000€L S| - $ $n1 dnypid spunouo g sBuipjing| g
00°000'8L S - S - S | 00°000'8L S = S - 3 SIusWpayIele/m JAMOW Ju0J4 IN0 SpuUnoJg g s3ulpjing|z
66VET'SE s| - $ - s - s - HEE s | 66vET'SE 3 uoiien|en3-ay 321y S,Jossassy|T
|eloL TEOCAS 0E0ZAd 6202A4 820CAd LTOTA4 Spun4 Joud s1a9(01d umo)

0€0CA4 - 9202Ad (dID) ue|d uswanosdwi jeyide)y umoy




[31epuasul]  :pajepdn 1se7 satewiis3 3507 Bulpung Jay10 (9) spung asudiaug (y) spuog [ediuniv (¢)
PIV |ei3pai/a3e1s (S) Suipund ajenld (g) pun4 |esauao (1)
= = z . = = Jleday 7@ 2J3UBUAIUIBIA [BNUUY |
00°000'8L - & = 00°000'8L - Tviol
N - = - - = AduaBunuoy 'H
s - = = - - Buipuog ‘9
- = & - - - 51s0) 18410 4
N . = N - = uolessIuIWpY ‘3
00°0008. = 00°0008. - T wswdinby *q
. . . - - = uoi3dNIISuU0)
. B = - - - Aem o 3ysiy pue puet g
- < = - - - dunsauidu3 pue Bujuueld 'y
$150) pa31ed0||y
1636 [e10) TEOT A4 0€0T Ad 620T A4 820T Ad L20T A4 Ajsnoiaig spun4
Jea |easld Aq saunyipuadx3 pajewnsy 4eRaneg

ONIDONVNI4 AIANININOD3Y

193 03 pJey Sumas ale syed pue gooz
ul paseyaind sem 3| "papaau i Jamow dn ydeq e se pue Jamojq mous ‘Suidoams ‘s9AB3| 104 punoJ JeaA pasn si Juswdinba jo adaid siyL

13417 Ingasn padalold pue ‘@soding ‘uondiasaq

yaimowaAing uyor . Joyiny
suonesadQ sSuipjing umo} ‘Juswypedaqg
SJUBWIaYIEIIE YIIM JaMOoW Juoly InQ 1911 13loud

11v13Q 153royd




(33ep Wasu|]  :pajepdn iseq sajewsy 150) 3ulpund Jay10 (9) spund asudiaiug (v) spuog [edidluniy (¢)
plv |eiapaq/a1e1s (s) Buipung ajenld (g) pund |esausn (1)
. = = = = - Jleday 13 @ouUBURIUIBA [ENUUY |
00°000'9ST - 00°000°€8 = - 00'000°€L 1vioL
- - = - - = AduaBunuo) 'H
m z = . - = 3uipuog ‘o
N - = - - - 51S0D 13410 '
= - - - - - uopesnsIuIwpy 3
00°000°9ST 00°000°€8 - 00°000°€L juswdinb3 *g
5 N - = - - uolPNIIsuo) D
- - - - - - Aepn Jo 1ysiy pue pueq °g
Z = = - - - SuiesuiBug pue Sujuueld vy
§150D pa1ed0||y
1e3A-C |30 TEOT A4 0€0C Ad 620C A4 8¢0C A4 LT0T A4 Ajsnoiaig spun4
1ea, |easid Aq saunyipuadx3 pajewsy Rl

ONIDNVNI4 AIANINWINODIY

"0€0Z ! paoe|dal aq 03 paau |jim 2383yl pue mojd yum dnyaid uol auo sy ‘970z Ay anp aq |im

mojd yym dn xo1d uol T Y1 "Ajljigelja. uleluIeW 0} PuB UMOP 1509 3dueUSUIEW dasy 0] 3[R juswade|dal Jeah QT e uo ale syanij ayL

13)17 [ngasn paidelold pue ‘@sodind ‘uondiiasag

yainowAung uyor zoyiny
suonjesadQ ssuipjing umoy Juswedaq
dnyoido g 311 123044

71v13d 123royd




[@1ep wasu|]  :pajepdn iseq salewnsy 1509 3uipung Jay10 (9) spung asudiaqug (v) spuog |ediuniy ()
Plv |eiapa4/aie1s (S) 8uipund ajeald (g) pung jessuan (T)
Z = - = - - Jieday 3 92uUBUUIBIA [BNUUY |
00'TOb‘8E - 00°000'8T - 00°000'ST Z 1viol
= - z " - = Aduadupuo) ‘H
= _ z - - = Sulpuog ‘o
= . Z - = - $150D JBYI0 4
- - - - - = uonensiulwpy ‘3
00'TO¥8€ 00°000°8T 00°000'8T 00'T0V'Z $ uswdinby °q
: . p . n - uoI3INIISU0) )
= = - = - - Aepn Jo 3y3iy pue pueq g
- = = - = - ZuisauiBug pue Sujuueld 'y
$150) paledo||y
IBBAS 2301 TEOC AMd 0€0T A 6¢0T Ad 8¢0T Ad £20T M Asnoinaid spun4
Jea [eds14 Aq sainjipuadx3 pajewisy s SRR

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININODITYH

2INPays Juswiadedad 413y uo dn 3ujwiod aJe A3Y|"UMO} 34} MOW 0] ISN SM SISMOW UIN] 092 33U} aAeY 3

9417 |nyasn paidalold pue ‘9sodind ‘uondudsaqg

yainowAising uyor

Joyiny

suonesado sSuipjing umo}

:Juawpedag

slamouw Seag

19311 18foud

1IV13d 193royd




[33ep Wasu|]  :pajepdn ise7 ss1ewis3 150D Buipung Jay10 (9) spun4 asudisiug (v) spuog [edpiuniyl ()

pIV [e4apad/a1e1s (S) Buipung 3enud (g) pun4 |esausy (1)

Z - - - = - lleday 3 aueualUIB|A |ENULY |
00°000°02 . E - 00°000°02 - vioL

- - - - = = Aduaduiuo) 'H

= . = - - - Buipuog ‘9

. - - - - = $150D 13410 ‘4

z _ - = = - uoiesnsiulwpy ‘3

00°000°02 - 00°0000¢C 1 juawdinb3 °q

= - = - - - uononJaisuo) D

= = - - - - Aem 0 3y31y pue pueT g

= = - - - - Suisaui8u] pue Suluueld vy

$1S0D pa1ed0||vY
——— TE0T Ad 0€0Z Ad 620T A4 870T A4 LT0T A4 Asnomasg | Spuni
leay |easi4 Ag sainypuadx3y pajewiys3 #OIRINGS

ONIONVNId A3ANININOIIY

pade|dal aq pjnoys pue 3l uo sunoy pJey Jo Aua|d yiim pjo sieah ST 9 [|IM 31 dN| 18 SWOS pue Wiiey 3y 38 pash s Juawdinba o asaid siy)

3417 [nyasn paidsfold pue ‘@soding ‘uondiiasag

yanowAing uyor

Joyiny

suonesadQ ssuipjing umo]

:jJuswnedaq

32IYaA ALY J03ed

13|31 123f0.d

T1v13d 123royd




[33ep H3su|]  :pajepdn iseq seewiIs] 150D 3uipung 12430 (9) spund asudiaiug (v) spuog [edidiuniyl ()
PIV [eJapad/a3e3s (S) Buipung a3eald (g) pund |esaua9 (T)
z - Z = - - lleday g @JuUBUIIUIB |ENUUY |
000002t g 000002t - - - 1viol
- 5 - - - s Adua8unuo) 'H
- Z = - - - Suipuog ‘o
. = N - = = 5150) J3Y10 4
. . N = - - uonessiuIwpy '3
000002V 000002t - 1 wswdinby g
Z . < = - = uoIPNIISUO) )
. < - = - - Aepn Jo 1ys8iy pue pueq °g
= E - - - - duueauiBu3 pue Suluueld vy
51500 paiedoly
" TEO0T A4 0€0T Ad 620T Ad 820T Ad £20Z Ad AlSnoInald spun4
lea |easl4 Aq sainypuadx3 pajewisy 48 Soines

ONIDNVNI4 GIANININODIY

pase|dal aq pinoys Aay: uedsay) J1ay3 Jo pua ay} Suieau ale pue 00z Ul pajjeisul aJam '1dap aJif syl 3e syun 3/e ay |

@417 [nyasn padalold pue ‘asoding ‘uonduasag

yamowAinng uyor Jloyiny
suoneladQ s3uipjing umo | :Juswypedaq
"1dap aJiy ay3 1e Juswase|dau 2/v 19311 103loud

T1V13d 1J3royd




[21ep Lasy|]

‘paiepdn 1se7 sa3RWIIST 1507

3ulpung 43410 (9)
plv |eJapad/aieis (S)

spund asudiaiug (v)
8uipung ajeald (g)

spuog [edpIuniy (z)
pun4 |esauao (1)

Jieday 3 92UBUSUIBIA [BNUUY |

00'000°08 - - - - 00°000°08 Tviol
~ - _ - = - AduaSunuo)y H
_ _ - - - - Bulpuog ‘9
- = = - - - $350D JB3Ylo o
. N . = - = uonensiuIWpY ‘3
_ = - _ = wawdinb3y 'q
00-000°08 - . = N 0000008 uoIPNAISU0) ')
= 5 - - - - Aep Jo Y3y pue pue g
Z N - - - - SunsauiBug pue Sujuueld 'y
S150) pa3edo||v
IB3A-G [e301 TEOTZ Ad 0€02 A4 620C A4 8¢0C Ad L20C M Ajsnoinaig spun{

Jeaj [edsty Ag sauniipuadx3 palewnisy

Jo @a1nos

ONIDONVNI4 Q3ANININODIY

‘padejddai aq 03 11 4oy 3wy s1 3| "SYe3]| SWIOS Pey Sey pue 341 [NJ3sh S} PaYIEa. Sey 3SNoyY 241 Y3 1e Jood 3y

9417 [n§asn pa1daloud pue ‘@soding ‘uondiuasag

yainowAsng uyor :oyiny
suonesadQ sSuipjing umoy ;Juswpedaq
juswade|day Jooy asnoH aai4 19311 393foud

1IV.13Q 193royd




_’ €20¢ ‘paiepdn 1se7 sajewilsy 1507 Suipund 19y10 (9) spun4 asudiaiul () spuog [edpiunpy (z)
pIv [elopai/aiels (S) Buipung a1eAld (g) pund |esauag (T)
- - - - - pday ) 9JueUBUIR |BNUUY |
00'000s9 = 00°000°€E = 00°0002E - 1v.i0L
- - - - - AdusBunuoy °H
- - - = - 3ujpuog ‘9
- - - - - S150) 48yl ‘4
- GZ0ZA4 Ul paniwgns Ajjeuisiuio - uonessiulwpy ‘3
00°000°59 00°000°€E 00°000ZE juawdinb3 *q
- - - - - uoldnuIsuo) )
- - - - " Aem jo 1y3iy pue puey ‘g
5150D) paiedo|y SuussuiBug pue Suluueld 'y
1BBA-S B30 0€0T A4 6¢0C A4 8¢0C Ad £20C A4 9¢0¢ Ad Ajsnoinaig spung sV
1e3A [BISl4 Aq saunipuadx3 pajewiisy 40 924nos

UMmEds

S91BWIISI J3l|

Ns £20¢ a1e mojaq pajou S3s03 uondaloid asayl 310N ONIDNVNI4 G3ANININODIY

&

200 3

341 6 G LS A0

alneics

e
ool

V86T Ul>deq paseydind asam A3y} ‘suIaduod Alajes JaA0 ainidejnuew ay3 Aq pa1dallp

S 9JIAJSS O INO 5]001 dl|neJpAy 3001 AJuadal SpN 'SS1IB1IEG OM] YHim Yoea ‘oSexdeq wey £3 e pue ‘a8exoed Japeauids
pue a3exjoed J913n) NP3 ISINH ‘U AXN[3Q IUI0d ¥ Xady yoef bsay e apnjoul pjnom aseyound juawdinba d[J SIYL 44
"33 ‘S3[2IYaA 9IS 1QD ‘S9SN ‘SHINJ1 PeOI 3y} JaAO SuIpN|aul SIIIYIA JasJe| yanw az|jeqels

01 pasn aJe syoel Mau 3yl "uea 1o yonul Anp 1ysi| “ed JaSuassed pJepueis ay3 Loddns o3 Ayoeded sy aney syoel
Juaundno -Aydedes Buiieaq ySiom 191eau8 e aney 1ey) syef andsal mau ale SHI0J3 3NJSaJ 9S3YY YUM ISISSe 0] -
"WIIDIA B 0] WJeY JO uolieniis

e Suige3;Hw ui Isisse 01 a1aym Aue Jo ‘ued Suunioeynuew e ‘o8eses e ojul ‘Aempeol ay3 uo JUSWUBQWS UB JIAO |00} B
9xe3 ued J33y3yauly e 1ey] Sujueaw %INJ} aNIsaY e 03 PaIayIal 9q 10U 03 AY|IHSION 3Y1 Y1IM pue ‘s|elJa1ew uoj3dniisuod
M3U 31 Jo Aue uo a3e3 03 Jamod SunInd pPasealoul Yim paldnIIsuod ale §]001 J1|nedpAy patamod Asaneg mau ay] -

" "uoienys yndiyip AJaA e JO IN0 WIRdIA e 198 01 papaau aue 5|00} jnamod

3Jow ‘413ua.1s panoldwi 3ABY 1eY] S[BIDW 130X BIOW YLUIM PIINIISUOI Bl S9[2IYaA pue ‘Dnosdwi 5|00} SY - -
"J01eJ3ua3 3onJ1 8yl Aq

pasamod pue an.1 ay3 03 pajunow sdwnd dl|nedpAy 21393[3 pue asoy dinelpAy 4O 34 00T Y1Mm s|981 3so0y 01 payoene
PUE yET 9Nn2say Uo pa3edo) ale eyl ‘swied Y3Sua| Jualayp Jo Alaien e pue ‘siapeauds ‘siapnd dlinedpAy sey Ajpualind
Juswyedap syl juswa|Suedus syl wouy WidIA e 99.4 01 papa3U s Jey3 J010e) SWI} pue ‘WA e Suiddesy apiue ay3
40 U0132nJ35U03 ‘Juswdesius ay3 Jo ainjeu ay3 Jo asnedsq pasn a.e s|00) dlnelpAy ‘Aj|ealiolsiy pue papasu aJe sadAy
Auew jo uonesuixg “sswiy pue suoredo| Jo AyaLieA e g ‘s3uspiaoe 21yan Jojow Auew 01 spuodsas Juswpedsp auiy ay)

3| payafoud Jeah + 0z - syoefbsay Aloeder J491e3.9 pue sydef pue ‘siapealds ‘s1a1In) andsay 1SinH d1nepAy3

uoxiq 92n4g a1y ali4

UOISSIWILWO) 3414

¥202 13qWianoN d1D ${2erbsay pue ‘swey ‘siapealds ‘s1911n) o1nelpAy3 - Juswnedaq 2414 "[oA uoljog

11v13d 133royd




S91BWNSA 19|

¥202/0T/11 :palepdn 1se7 S91eWNS]y 150D Buipung 13y (9) spung ssudiaiug () spuog |edpiunpy (7)
PV |e43pad/aie1s (S) Sulpung a3eaud (g) pund [essuag (1)
- - - - - - hieday 13 9ouBUBIUIRIAl [BNUUY |

00°08S°£8T 00°000°6€ . 00°08586 £ 00°000°0S V101
- - - - - - Ausdunuo) 'H
- - - ) - - 8uipuog ‘o
- e - - ~ - $150D J3Y10 '
- - - * 6T0TA4 ul paisanbai Ajeuidlio atam asay) uolnessiuwpy '3
00'085°£8T 00'000°6€ - 00'085'86 = 00°000°0S juawdinb3 "q
- - - - - - uoPNIISU0) ")
= - 5 - = - Aem jo 1y3iy pue pueq g
$150) paiedo||y 3uusauidug pue Sujuueld 'y

1B9A-G [B1O | 0€0T A 620¢C Ad 820T Ad LT0C Ad 90T Ad Alsnoinald spung
JedA [e3si4 Aq saunyipuadx3 pajewisy J0 921n0g

NS €20¢ ®1e MoJaq pajou 53503 uoidaload asayl :31ON ONIONVNI4 AIANININODIY

SN | SERY | SEIGON | 004 | NN 300363N

HO0IXAN

'saiinoe Adusgiawa Bupnp suojedlunwWwod pasjuelens aney pjnom

S$iaquisw Ino jeyy os solped a|qenod 3[21yaA Jno apesddn 03 pey am JeaA 3se ‘W) Juels siy3 BuiAiLdaJ Uj |nySSaoNsuUn
usaq aAey pue 103foud siy3 puny 01 s1eaA [eIBASS 3SB| B3 JBAO SJUBID VINTH Joy paj|dde sey juswpiedaq aui4 syl
"Wa3sAs SUO1EIIUNWWIOD [00YDS JNO PUB ‘UOIIRIISIUILIPE ‘SYI0M a1jqnd 3ey3 soiped [edidiunw Suipnjpur ‘saijedidiunw
[le 10} 3|qejieAe s| Wa1sAs NYINTD SIYL ‘Aajes s aquiaw poddns pue 4a3ySiyauly JnoA Jo s@aueyd ay3 3uiseasoul

pue suonenyis Asuadiaws Ajiep Bulinp ASojouyaa) oipeu AJunod mau UM auj| Ul 3q 01 WIsAs uoiiediunwiwod

4no Suipes3dn pjnom jey3 ajqes ado Jaqy pue SABMOIIIW Y104 Ylm payul| 3Je S31IS OIped }10MmIau aY] ‘apIMalels
93243102 3|IqGOW %86 SAPIAId 1Ry WIsAS ZHIN 008 PUE 00L (VINGL) Z '3 (VINGH) T 358Ud Szd pasjundy e SINYINTD
YL "(NYINTD) 3HOMIDN OlpeY 3|IGOIN PUET ININIBUUOD BY) pue (J33ua) TT-6 3) J21ua) yoiedsig Ajuno) puejjoL

ay1 Aq sapesSdn Jofew yyum pawiy aq pjnom apeJddn syl "dSD aYi pue ‘sao1AIBS UMO) ‘(INSV) 49359YdUB|A JO 3IIAISS
ddueNquiy ‘Jels 9j1 ‘syuawpedsp auly /T ‘(NL) 433u) yoredsig 116 9U31 yum soipeu ejA syoeJaul Ajzusuund Juswpedsp
3414 3y "poddns pue sped quawdinbs anupuodsIp siainioenuewWw OlpeJ ay3 asneasq pue Aiisnpul ay3 ui spuasy
A3ojouyaa1 mau 03 anp juswdinba uno apet3dn 03 Buinunuod aJe sisupied pie [enjnw Ino pue 133ua) yajedsiqg Ayuno)
PUB|0L 3YL P|0 sieaA ZT pue T usamiaq Ajjus.ind st uswdinba siy| ‘suoizesunwwon auinoJ pue Adusdiawa Joy
9SN 3M LPIYM J3MO3 SNIIe|A B3 UO Ja3|LISURI] B PUB SOIpE. 3|Iqow 1€ ‘9|qeliod gy sey Ajjus.ind Juswpedap aaiy ayL

suoiedjunwwod pie [lennw ‘|eyuswiiedapiaul uo anoidwi 03 washs uoiledlunwwod pagde 3unsixs Jno apelddn o]

uoxiq 8an.g Jaiy) adi4

UOISSIWIWOY 3Ji4

¥20¢ 19quanoN dID

apeJ3dn suonesjunwwio) olpey - Juaiiedaq aJi4 '[OA Uoljog

11v13d 133royd




¥20z/0T/TT

:paiepdn 1se7 sa1ewiIsy 150D

sulpung Jay10 (9)
‘00

spund asudiaqug (y)

Suipung azenld (g)

spuog |edpiuniy (z)

puny [e1aus9 (1)

Jieday 13 92UBUSIUIBIA [BNUUY |

X0 e

00°000°0€

00°000°0€

00°000°0€

00°0000€

V1ol

Adusdunuo) ‘H

Suipuog ‘9

S3S0D J23Yl0 4

uoneJsIuIWpY '3

O00¢)

00°0000€

00°0000€

00°000°0€

00°000°0€

uawdinby ‘g

uolpniisuo) )

Aepn 10 1ySiy pue pueq g

5150)

Suiisauidu3 pue Suluued 'y

1e9A-G [B30L

0€0C Ad

620C A4

820C A4

LT0T Ad

920T AMd

Je3 [edstd Aq saunypuadxy pajewiisy

spund
Jo 92unos

ONIONVNI4 A3ANININOIIY

'Suazid uno 32910.d 159 03 JusBWEdap
341} Y1 Aq pasn aq 03 saa1yaA aseyaind o3 Juswpedaq 314 3Y3 pue uaw3da|as syl Aq payiiuapl puny Suimols e apise 195 0

9417 Inyasn pardaloid pue ‘asoding ‘uondiinsag

Ja1y) ail4 uoxiqg asnag

oyiny

uojjog o umo

:Juswpedaqg

v20¢ 49qwidnoN did

uonisinbay apiyap / uoissasddng aui4

91311 13loud

11v13a 123ro¥d




Sz0z/S/TT ‘pa3epdn 1se7 sajewins3 150D uipung Jay10 (9) spund asudimug (v) spuog [edpuniy (z)
Plv |eiapad/aiels (S) 8uipuny a1eald (g) pun4 |esaua9 (1)
s - e - - Jleday @ 9duBUIIUIR [ENUUY |
- 00°560'92 - 00°52921 s V101
- = - = - - AduaBunuo) 'H
- - - - - - Suipuog o
= = . - - - 51500 3430 4
- - - - - - uonensuIwpy ‘3
00°02L'8€ - 0056092 00'529°CT - wawdinby °g
= - - - uopdNIIsu0) )
- 2 - % - 2 Aem jo ysry pue pue ‘g
- - - - - - BuussuiBug pue Buiuueld 'y
$150) JBBA-S [e10] 0£0Z Ad 60T A4 820T A4 L20T A4 920Z AMd spun4
lea [easl4 Aq sainyipuadx3 pajewsy §092.nas
So1eL3sa Jaljddns gz0¢Z 348 MO[aq pa10u S350 uoidalod 9539yl 310N DNIDNVNI4 AIANININODITY
K74 X alord X Wl ‘suoisuawiqg ‘Sjuswalinbay Suilip Aue

193w 01 Aujiqixaly ay3 sepinoad ¥ Aig-Hews ay) ‘sanpys 1N0-3pl|s pajejiausA om) pue siaguey 1802 Yimy Aig Jnoj ‘pos SuiSuey
B yum paddinb3 ‘ssacoud Suihip juaioiys ‘Ise) e ainsua 01 siosuas Sunyaesy Aypiwny pue ainjesadws) snid sajphd paswuweidoid
-24d sJayo ¥ Aig-1iews By| "d10W pue Spooy ‘sano|s ‘s100q ‘1ead 1nouuny sajepowwodde Ajises 3| 'synsad 1sey SulaAllRp 3llym
lead sanasaud 1eyy ASojouyday Juaioye-ASiaua sainjes) yauiqe) Suihig v Aig-Mews ay) ‘3dd souewioyad-ysiy Joy pausisag
Avijigerjas wis3-8uo) Joy [sued juoly pue ‘qna ‘wnup [991s Ssajulels ajqeang

Buisop [ea1wayd asaud 1oy s10393(ul deos d1jewoINe yum a|qredwo)

usisep Junow-1os ‘@auewiopiad-y3iy e yum jueldwos 1S8T Vd4N

H.9'T9Xd ,05 X M ,7"8€ :suolsuswiqg €SMS :NNS

Jead Jo sa291d 9 Sa1EpPOWWOIIY ‘Aousidiys

Jan-doy pue Ayjigeinp Bunse-8uo| aInsua sI01IEIIXD 9S3Y1 ‘sjusuodwod Ssejo-plIoM pue uoIINIISU0I passni yum }ing
‘|]2Jedde pue Jead jnousny Suneujweluodap pue 3uluea|d 10y UOIIN|OS B1BWIN BY) JOAIBP SI0IIBIIXD 1UNOW-JoS Ysep-1ews

Jopenx3 €5 ysepm-1ews

JaAiq pue Jaysep Jean jnoudny aui4

uoxiqg aonig Jaiy) ali4

uoISSIWLWOo)) 2414

JaAig pue Jaysep Jean Jnouin - Juawpedaq sl ‘[0 UOHOG

:@\ At WF?W\A@Q,E ﬁ E \* Q;QUp )< \/\Q , 11v13Q 133r0Yd




G20T/L2/0T :palepdn 1se selewns3 1s09 Buipung 18110 (9) spund asudisiug () spuogiedioiuniy ()
PIV 1eJapad/aiels () suipung a1eald (g) pungeiausg (1)
- - - - - h_mamm R 9JUeuUlalUIely 1enuuY ‘|
00°000°'GS 00°000‘s2 00°000°0E - ® V101
- N _ _ - Aouadunuon "H
- - - - - Suipuog 9
- - - - = $150Q 12410 4
- - - - - uonensiuwpy 3
- wawdinby *q
00°000‘SS 00°000'52Z 00°000°0€ - - uonaNAIsuoY "9
N - - B - Aem Jo 1By pue puet ‘g
- - - - - 8unsauiBu3 pue Suluued 'y
$150) 1B9A-G 1810] 0€0T Ad 6202 Ad 820T Ad £20T M 920T Ad spuny
1ea 189sI4 A sainypuadx3 palewnsy JOSHN0g

ONIONVNI4 A3ANIWWO0O3Y

"s1eaf may} 1xau ay) ul uleSe suop aq 03 paau 1)IM siy1 Julod awos 1y

SOIpel Mau )y

003 31 01 18M01 U1 WoJy Sulqed pue SeUUsIUL Mau Ny

Jamol ayy Sunuied pue Suipuesg

1amol ayy o Suiyrfiane Suidding

‘P3pNIdUI Yo1ym 1amo1 olpes pue DOF UOILeIS a1 8y 10} 103(oid oipel Siq ayi pip am o8e sieak jolaquinuy

00¢ punole pajney.ano Ssem Jamo|

uoxiq aanig Ja1yo ai4

UOISSIWILWOY) 314

uoneinisay Jomo] olpey - uawpedaq ail4 oA uoyog

11v13d 193royd




1l

[51ep wasu|]  :pajepdn iseq saewiisy 1509 Suipung Jay10 (9) spund asudiaiul (v) spuog [edpiuninl ()

PIV |eJapad/aie1s (S) 3uipung aleald (g) pun4 |essuao (1)

Z Z = - - - Jieday 3 9oueUUIBIAl |ENUUY |
00°0002LY 00°000°00T 00°000°00T 00°00000T 00°000°SZL 00°000°0S vi0oL

- = - < = - Aduadunuo)y ‘H

- - - - - - Suipuog ‘o

- - = - - - 350D Jay10 4

. - . = - - uonesIsiuIwpy ‘3

= Z = _ = - wawdinby °qg

. = . . C - uoIPNASUO) ")

00°000'S¢Y 00°000°00T 00°000°00T 00°000°00T 00°000°SL 00°000'0S Aepn Jo 1ysiy pue pueq g

00°000°L¥$S - - s - 00°000°L¥S dupisauisug pue Sujuueld 'y

S m.pwou TEOT Ad 0€0C A4 620C Ad 8¢0C Ad LT0C A " spung
A-S |Bl0L Ajsnoinalg
Jed [edslq Aq saunypuadxy pajewsy aRRANGg

ONIDNVNI4 3IANININODIY

"Papuny aq SIY3} 1By} PAYSE UOISSILUWOD

Wy 8y) "s3pod Buipjing Jua.nd o) dn 3ySnoiq aq 1snw Asy) ‘@8eI0ls SIpISIq suoseal 1310 Joj pasn aq 01 uleq pue asnoy ayj Jod

19417 |nyasn pa13afold pue ‘@soding ‘uonduasaq

yainowAsing uyor

soyiny

suonesado s8uipjing umoy

Juswpedag

uonesolsay ssuipjing 4Hg

9111 18loud

1v13d 133royd




Cl

[31ep W3sU|] ‘palepdn 1seq sa1ewilsy 150) Suipung Jay10 (9) spund asudiaiul () spuog |edpiuniy (g)

plv |eJapadq/aiels (S) Buipung a1eald (g) pund [esauao (T)

= - _ = - - Jleday 3 9dueUIUIRIA [ENUUY |
00°00092 = - 00°00092 = - Tviol

~ - _ = - = Aduasunuo) 'H

= - - = - - Bulpuog ‘9

- - . - = B §150D JaY30 o

= . = . - = uoflesisiuiwpy '3

0000092 = - 0000092 - wswdinb3 g

z N - Z - = uoI3INIISU0) ")

- - - - - - Ae Jo 1y3iy pue pueq g

- - - - = - Sunsaui8u] pue Suiuueld 'y

§150D paielo|y
1B9A-S [e301 TEOC Ad 0€0T A4 6¢0C Ad 8¢0T Ad L20T AMd Ajsnoinaug spung
J0 321nos§

Jea |easid Aq saunypuadxy pajewisy

ONIDNVNI4 A3ANININODIY

31249341 11 Jo pua pa3dafoid BY3 S YIIYM ‘PlO SIEBA GT Bq [|IM YJBd YDLIBH JE 3JBUINy Jje 10y pa2Jo} ay L

3417 [nyasn pa1dsfoud pue ‘asodind ‘uonduisag

yainowAing uyor :loyiny
suonesadQ s8uipjing umo] :Juswpedaqg
2deuuny yied YoLuaH 91 199foud

1Iv.13a 133roud




U

[31ep Wasul]

:paiepdn 1seq salewilsy 1500

Suipun4 Jay10 (9)
PIV [ei2pad/a31e3S (S)

spun4 asudiajul (y) spuog |edpuny ()

Buipung a1eald (g) pun4 [essus9 (T)

- Jleday 73 SdUBUUIBIA [ENUUY |

00°000'SE = = - 00°000'SE - 1v1i0lL
N 2 - - = AduaBunuoy 'H
Z - = - - Suipuog ‘9
. . . - 2 5150) J3Y10 o
- - - - - uonjensiuiwpy -3
~ - - - Juswdinby ‘g
00°000°SE N 00°000°SE - T uoldNIISuUo) ")
N = - - - Aepn Jo 1y8iy pue pue g
= = - - - SuieauiBu] pue Suiuueld 'y
$150) paiedo|ly
183A-S (€101 TEOT Ad 0€0T A4 620C Ad 8¢0T A4 £20C A Ajsnonaig spun4

Jea |easid Aq sauinyipuadx3 pajewiysy

J0 @24nosg

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININODIY

pade|dal aq 0} paau ||Im pue JooJ Jeah Sg e s 3| 000Z Ul P3|[eIsul SedIed YI1ISH I8 J00I YL

9417 [nyasn paidslold pue ‘@soding ‘uondinsaq

yoinowAung uyor Joyiny
suoijesadQ sSuipjing umo] ‘Juswiedag
juswade|day jooy yied IIaH 19|31 193l04d

11v13Q 133rodd




S20Tv0° 1 :paiepdn 1se7 sajewilsy 3507 3uipund Jay30 (9) spun4 asudiajug () spuog [eddiunip (z)
pIV |eJapad/aiels (s) Suipung ajeald (g) pund |esauao (T)
= 5 = - = - .// \\ 000001 Jieday 7 @2aueUSIUIRA |BNUUY |
-0000v€ - - - - -000°0v€ -0P06'0bE V101
- - & - = - - AduaBupuo) 'H
_ = - % - E - Buipuog ‘o
= — - - - - - - $350D J3Y30 o
L - = - = - | - uoljelisiulwpy 3
N -
-000°0v€ - - - - -0000¥€ Mmgdom | juawdinby -q
- - - = - = - / uolNIIsuUo) )
- - - - - - - Aem jo 1ysiy pue puet g
= 5 = - - e - dun@auidu3 pue Sujuueld 'y
51503 TEQZ Ad 0€0¢ Ad 6¢0C Ad 8¢0¢ =0l
1e3A-G [e10) A C0Z Ad £20¢ >.,u_ Ajsnoiaig spun4
; 3
1ea [edsl4 Aq sainyipuadx3 pajewilsy e §2 Sulieg

ONIDONVNI4 AIANINNO0DIY

(Alnuapiya pue Ajajes) sanijiqy |ejuswiiedag uspeoug
Ajiananpoud jeuoiesadp 3soog

uolsuaix3 alnespAH yum Jspeaids a1es|ie] uosusms -
mo|d AemysSiH -
"1e3A 3y3 Jo 1591 By} S|e1IdIBW SNOLIBA |[ney pue si00p |331s 3y} 3so)d

‘syluow Ja3uIm ay3 InoysSnolyy |elajew 3uidi-ap Suipesuds 10y 330y pue uley) pag yum Apog uosess ||y 0oua] T -

000% / SQYOOSE uos!||v|
(rueid Jamod 110119Q JusjeAINbS 10) ZTX sujwwn)

YMAND #00099

}an4L mold AemyBiH/spnat dwing pxg ajxy wapuel)

SNid ASYTT 19UIRYSEIaI] / X2 Je1s Uloisa

# WS - dID £Z0Z Ad

SIB3A +0Z ‘3J11 |nyasn paidafold pue ‘asodind ‘uondiinsag

uapj|oo [ Japuexa|y 1oyiny
Aemysiy
IS)HI0M 21iqNnd Juswedaq

Mmo|d pue Apog uoseas-||y
Yumpnag dwing sjxy wispuej [3aym 01

3} 1 33loid

11v13a 1d3royd




1ea |e3sl4 AQ saunjipuadx3 palewiysy

STOTHO'TI  ‘Peiepdn iseq sajewnys3 1s0) Juipung Jay30 (9) spung asudiaiug (p) spuog [edidiunpy (z)
PV [e1apai/a1els (S) 3ulpun4 aieald (g) pun4 [esaua9 (1)
N
N - - - v&w - Jieday 13 @JueUSIUIRA [BNUUY °|
{0- 0S8 5 - E -000°s8 - 1v10L
= = - = - - Aduadunuo) "H
= 2 - - - - Sulpuog ‘o
_ = - = - - $350D 13Y30 4
= - - - - = uoljeJisiuiupy '3
N Z
-000's8 - . - -000°s8 -owwh& I wswdinb3 ‘g
~ _ - ~ = * uol13dNJIISu0) 9
- E - - - - Aem jo 1ySry pue pueq ‘g
N - - = - - Bulsauidu] pue Sujuue|d 'y
o TEOT Ad 0€0T A4 6¢0C Ad 8¢0¢ Ad £20C Ad )
JE3A-G [B10] A Ajsnoinaug spun4
40 32unos

ONIDNVNI4 AIANINWO0I3Y

9dueualulen/syralold/suonesado Aeq 03 Aeg

3yl punoJe syuswiiedaq syJoM dl|gnd Se ||am se sapedy 3y31 ul uowwo) ‘saunful Apoq 1amo| 03 aunsodxa Juanbaly Suneujwia
yanu3 dnyaid e jo ydeq ays jo no pue u quija 01 BuiABY INOYIIM S|EIISIBW PUB S[00} Ydeal 0] Ajljiqe ‘paziuesio ‘papeo)
§]001 4N0 YIM 3anJ3 B SuiAeY ‘92URISWINDIID Y3 J911BW OU ‘Aeme Y31 puodsai o3 Apeas aq 03 AMjiqe ayy sn sanlS Apog Aunn

17X sisseyd pue qe Ajjenq pioJ uoy 1

"SIB3A + 0T

‘91e1s

Suimo|d
Suimo]

Apog Aupnn 8 -

# W3 - dIJ ¥Zoz A4

3J17 |nyasn pardafold pue ‘asoding ‘uonduasag

uap|oo ‘1'y :oyiny
Aemysiy
ISHI0M 21Iqnd Juswedaqg
Apog Aynn /m sisseyd pue qejy uoj T 139311 33loud

TIv13a 1J33royd




o

STOT'IT'CI  ‘Peiepdn 1seq sajewinsy 3s0) Juipung 1930 (9) spun4 asudiaiug (p) spuog [ediauniy (z)
. Q0m~ L _ PIV [e13pa4/a1e1s (S) Bulpuny aealld (g) pund jesauay (T)
0% N B N - ,IcmOQW\P_ = Jieday 13 @2uUeUSIUIRA [BNUUY ‘|
- - = - s - 101
% - " - % - - Aduasunuo) 'H
= B = - = - - Sulpuog 9
- » . = = - - 150D J3Y10 4
- - - - - - - uonelsiulWpY '3
00'00S°2T$ - - . - -00°00S'2T$ | -0 uswidinby g
= N - N - - - uo119NIISU0) "D
= - - - - - - Aem Jo 1y3ry pue pueq g
- = - = = - = Suueauidu3 pue Bujuueld 'y
S350) paieao||y
1e3)- [E30L TEOT A4 0€0T A4 670C Ad 80T A4 LT0T Ad Y spuny
10 321nos

Jea |edsl Aq saunjipuadx3 pajewilsy

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININOD3IY

RERAELR

HLIM 31VIINNININOD O1 4O1VAVIX3 40 WOoOod OLNO Y3AI3234 DN M00Z-ST 434SNVYL OL INNON INOOd 9VYIN (T)
1D X049 B ¥3ITI0YLNOD T-X DN (T)

LI MH JINdZ NV gxd 11D (T)
LI MOT-X5 X-DN NOJdOL (T)
SYIAIFIIY AILNNOIAN ANIHIVIN M00Z-S1NOIdOL (2)

TOHLNOD INIHOVIN TYNOISNINIA-2
X-OIN NODdO1

# WL - did 20z Ad

9417 |nyasn paydaloud pue ‘asodingd ‘uonduasaq

usp|oo 'y HoyIny
AemysSiH
<SHIOMN J1gnd ‘Juswyedsqg

(1adS) 104LNOD INIHOVIN NOIdOL

9|11 33loud

1IvV13d 133royd




[o1ep asul]  :parepdn 1seq selewns3 150D 8uipunyg 12410 (9) spung aspidiaiu3 (p) spuog [ediuniy (z)

PIV [elapad/aless (S) Sulpund ajeald (g) pund |esauan (1)

. - = . . - 1jeday g @2UBUAIUIE |BNULY |
00°00S‘€9 - - 00°00S‘€9 - - Tv1i0l

- - - - - - AduaBunuo) ‘H

- = - - = - Sulpuog ‘9

= _ - - - - S31S0Q 1BY10 4

- - - - - - uoneSIuIWpY 3

00°0002€ - = 00°0002€ - = wawdinby q

00°000°0€ - - 00°000°0€ - - uoIdNIISU0) 9

- - = - = - Aem jo 1ysSiy pue puet -g

00°00S‘T - - 00°00S'T - - Suneausu3 pue Sujuuelq 'y

150D pa1ed0||y
IBBAS |30 TEOT Ad 0€0C Ad 6¢0C Ad 870T Ad £20T Ad Ajsnoina.g spun4
40 @2unosg

Jea [easi4 Aq sauniipuadx3 pajewiisy

ONIDNVNI4 A3ANININODIYH

"juawdinba Aejd Aue aney Ajzua.iind jou saop yued yaon uelpuj

917 |nyasn paidaloud pue ‘asodind ‘uonduasag

yainowAiing uyor

Joyny

suonesadQ sSuipjing umo|

:Juswpedaqg

adeasAe|d dNI

13311 123foud

11v13d 193rodd




[1ep wasu|]

:paiepdn 1se7 sa1ewiisy 150D

Suipunyg Jay10 (9)
pIV [esapa4/a1e1s (S)

spun4 asudisiug (y)
8uipung ajeald (g)

spuog [edpiunpy ()
pung [essuao (1)

Jieday 13 S3uUBUIUIRIA |BNUUY ||

Jea [easty Aq saunypuadx3 pajewisy

00°005'0T - - . . 00°00S°0T ioL
- - - - = - Aduadunuo) ‘H
_ - - = - - Suipuog o
= Z = N - - S150) Y10 ‘4
. . . = . - uoneJisiuiWpY ‘3
_ - = Z - - wswdinb3y *q
00°00S°0T = Z z - 00°00S°0T uoIdNIISU0)
. - - . = - Aem jo 1ysiy pue puei -g
= N - = - - Sunisauidu] pue Sujuueld 'y
5150) paiedo||y
IB3A-G [e30) TEOT Ad 0€E0T Ad 620C A4 8¢0C Ad £20T A Ajsnoinsig spung
40 321nog

ONIDNVNI4 A3ANIWINO0DIY

'swiooa1sa. 33 Jo eaJe Suiueyd ay3 uj se [[am Se aSNOY Y1eq Y3 JO BaIE D] Ul PRIOIS B8

sal|ddns J1ay3 Ajjuain) “yied yaloN uelpuj 1e syeAey pue juswidinbs pien8ay| ayj Joy eate agei0)s alow Spaau juswpedaqg uollealdsy

3417 [nyasn paidaloud pue ‘asodind ‘uondiosaq

yainowAang uyor :oyiny
suonesadQ sSuipjing umoj :Juswpedaqg
dNI 10} pays a3e.01s uoneatday 9311 199foud

11v13Q 153royd

B,

O

] .
AN ! ,waéé\@




&

[31ep Hasu]

:paiepdn 1se7 Sa3ewsy 1509

Suipung 13410 (9)
PIV |elapad/a1els (S)

spung asudiaiug (p)
Suipung a3eald (g)

spuog |edpiuny (z)

pun4 |esausn (1)

Jleday 13 9IUBUBIUIBIA [BNUUY |

00°000‘2t

00°000¢Y - 1vioL

Aduadunuo) 'H

Supuog 5

1507 13410 ‘4

uonRASIUILPY

00000y

00°000Ck T

3
wuswdinby ‘g
o)

uolPNIISU0) -

AeM 40 1481y pue pueq

|
= Suueauiduz pue Sujuue|d 'y

5150)
1BaA-G [B10]

TEOT Ad

0€0T A4

6202 A4

paieao||y

8c0z A Alsnoinaid

LT0C A4 spun4

1ea |edstd Aq sainjipuadxy pajewiysy

40 321Nn0S

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININODIY

pade|dal aq 03 paau ||Im pue Joos Jeak Sz e si 1| “000Z Ul Pa|[RISUI SEM 400 S,Aleiqi| aYL

19§17 [nyasn pa12alold pue ‘@soding ‘uondiasag

yainowAung uyor Jloyiny
suonesadQ s3uipjing umoj :Juawpedaqg
juawade|day jooy Aseiqiy 931 193loud

11v134d 123royd




[1ep Masul]

:paiepdn 1se7 sa1eWIlST 150D

8uipung 4330 (9)
PIV [elopad/alels (g)

spund asudiaiul (v) spuog |edpiuniy ()

Suipung ajenld (g) pun4 [esauan (1)

Jieday 3 BdUBUUIBIN [BNUUY |

00°000'vC - 00°000'v2 # - violL
- - - - = Adussunuo) °H
- E - 5 - Suipuog ‘9
- - - - - $350) JAY10 ‘4
- - - - - uolessiuIWpyY 3
- - - - - wawdinb3y ‘g
0000072 00°000F¢C - - uo139NIIsU0) )
- . . - - Aepn Jo 3ysiy pue pueq g
= = = = - SulieauiSug pue Sujuueld 'y
- S50 TE0Z A 0£0Z A4 620Z Ad 8207 Ad £20T Ad pa3e20||y couny
A-G |e30L Ajsnoinaig
40 221n0S

J

B9 [e3s14 Aq sauinypuadxy pajewiisy

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININODIY

pade|dal aq pjnoys pue sieah g Jo ueds ay| & ey Ajjew.ou 3| *£00Z ul Ateuqi| ays jo sease utew ayy uj padied ay)

19417 |njasn paydafold pue ‘@sodind ‘uondudsag

yainowAaing uyor :loyiny

suonesadQ s8uipjing umo} ‘Juswpedaq

19due) eaay ure Ateaqn :9)311 a3loud

1IV13a 19310Yd




[33ep pasu|]  :pajepdn 1seq serewisy 350D 3uipung Jay10 (9) spung asudiaug (1) spuog [edpiuniy (¢)
PIV |el3pad/aieis (S) Suipung a1eald (g) pund [esauan (1)
= Z = = - = Jleday @ 92UBUBUIBIA [BNUUY |
00°000°0Z - - 00°000°02 s - 1oL
= - - - - = Aduasunuo) 'H
= - = - - = 8uipuog ‘o
= . . = B - $150D 3410 A
Z z = - = - uoneuisiuiwpy ‘3
00°000°0Z - - 00°000°0Z - - uawdinby g
- Z - - = - uolnIIsuo) D
- . - E - - Aepn Jo 1Sty pue puet g
- = - = = - 3unsaui8ug pue Sujuueld y
$150D paiedo||y
——— TE0T Ad 0€0T A4 620C A 820T A4 L20T A4 Kisnaposg | SPund
JO ®24nog

Jea [edsld Aq sauniipuadx3 palewilsy

ONIONVNI4 AIANININODIIY

"Wa1sAs JYAH dy3 Buiyum pajjelsul s| 3eyl SUO 3q PjNOM U0 Al[ea1wiouods 1sow sy ‘waisAs uonesyjiy e paisanbau sey Aueuqi| syl

9417 [nyasn paidaloud pue ‘@sodind ‘uondisaq

yainowAiing uyor 1oyiny
suonesadQ s8uipjing umo| :Juswpedag
waisAs uoneyjiy a1e Aseiqn :9)211 13loud

Tv13d 153royd

N




Le

[21ep wasu|]  :pajepdn 1se7 se1ewnysy 1509 Suipund 18410 (9) spund asudiaiug () spuog |edpiuniy ()

Plv |esapad/a1e1s (S) Buipung aieand (g) pung |eiauso (T)

- = - = - - dieday 13 92uBUIIUIBRIA |ENULY |
00°0002t = - = 00°000¢t - V1oL

- - - - = z AduasBunuo) °H

= Z = - = - Suipuog ‘o

Z . N = - - $150D) J3Yi0 ‘4

B = = - - - uonelsiuIWpPY 3

00°000°¢y - - - 00000y = juawdinb3 ‘g

- - N N - = uoIPNJISuo) ")

- - - - - - Aem jo 1y3iy pue puet g

z = - - - - 3uieau8uy pue Suluueld 'y

350D paiedo||y
IB3A-S [e301 TEOT Ad 0€0T A4 6¢0C Ad 8¢0C Ad L20C M Asnoinaid spung

Jea [BIS14 AQ saunypuadx3 palew sy

Jo @21nos

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININODTY

12243 B 3q p|nom Jojesauad dn yoeq v 'sinoy Aepunies yum 22140 umoy Ajuo aya si 3

‘uonppe

*191u9d Bujwiem/3uljood e se pasn s| Aueiqi| syl

19§17 |nyasn pardaloud pue ‘@soding ‘uonduasaq

yainowAaing uyor

Joymny

suonesadQ sSuipjing umo)

‘Juswyedag

Jojesausn Aduadiawg Aseuqn

13311 193f04d

T1IV13Qd 123royd




B

[a3ep WasU]

‘pajepdn 1seq sa3ewilsy 1507 3uipung 13y30 (9)

PIV |eidpad/aiels (S)

spung asudiaqul ()

Suipung ajeald (g)

spuog |edpiuniy (g)
pund [elauan (T)

Jleday 3 9dUBUBUIRIA [BNUUY °|

violL

Aduadunuon

Buipuog

$350) 19yl0

uopensiuIwpy -

asr

juswdinbg

uoldNIIsuo) -

Aem Jo 1ySiy pue pueq

<| o8| J] a] w| «| 6| T

3unissuidug pue Sujuueld

S150)
1B3A-G [e10]

TEOT Ad

0€0Z A4 620C Ad 80T A4

pa3edo||y

A2 Ajsnoinaid

Jea |edsl4 Aq saunypuadx3 pajewisy

spun4
40 92uno0g

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININOIIY

*Aeiqi| ay3 je pajjeisul aq uopels Suisieyd A3 e Jo} payse sey Aseuqi| ayL

3417 |nyasn pa1rafold pue ‘@soding ‘uondudassq

yainowAnng uyor Jloyiny
suoilesadQ sSuipjing umo} ‘Juswyedaqg
uonels 3uidiey) A3 Aseaqiy 193]} aloid

11v13a 1D3rodd




[@1ep Hasu|]

:paiepdn 15e7 S31RWIIST 150D

Suipung Jay10 (9)
PIV [e43pad/aie1s (S)

spung asudiaiul (v)

Sulpund a1eald (g)

spuog |edpiuniy ()
pund [esauan (1)

Jieday @ 9IUBUSIUIRIA [BNUUY |

00°0000T 00°000°0T - - = - Tviol
= - - - - - Aduadunuo) 'H
= - % = - = Buipuog ‘9
- m - - = - §150D 43410 4
= . - . = - uonessiuwpy '3
_ - - = - = awdinby *qg
00'000°0T 00°000°0T . - - - 1 uoRaNAsued -3
Z N N = - = Aepn Jo 1ySiy pue pueq 'g
Z = N - = - 3urisaui3uy pue Sujuueld 'y
$350) pa1edo||ly
1B3A-S [e30) €0C Ad 0€0C A4 620¢ Ad 8¢0¢C Ad LT0C M Alsnoina.g spun4
Jo 921nos

B34 [B5I4 AQ saunyipuadx] pajewiisy

DNIDNVNI4 AIANININOIIY

‘pade|daJ aq pjnoys pue 33e s 31 Jo suSis SuIMOYs S| pue £00Z Ul P3|[eISUI Sem 33140 AJeaqi| ayy ui Jooj} 313 ayL

13417 [nyasn pa1rsfoid pue ‘@soding ‘uonduasag

yainowAiing uyor Joyiny
suoijesadQ sSuipjing umo| :Juswpedaq
100[4 3|11 dd10AseIqI] 391 13loud

1Iv13d 153royd




[21ep 1BsuU|] :paiepdn 1se7 s21BWIIST 150D Suipung Jay10 (9) spung asudiaiug (v) spuog |edpiuniy ()

PV [elapa4/a1e1S (S) Suipung ajealld (g) pund |esausy (1)

= - Z = = g Jleday 3 9oUBUIIUIBI [ENUUY |
00°000°0€ = 00°'000°0€ - - - Tviol

- 2 - - = < Aouadunuo)y 'H

_ = = - ~ - Sulpuog ‘o

. z - - = = 150D 3430 o

= - N - = - uonesnsiuwpy '3

_ - wawdinby g

00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ - - - T toRaNsuoy °3

= = . - - - Aep Jo 3ysiy pue pueq g

= = - - = - guueauldu] pue Sujuue|d Yy

$150) pa3e30||y
1BBA-S 230 TEOT Ad 0€0C Ad 620C Ad 8¢0T Ad £20C A4 Ajsnoinaig spun4
Jea [easl4 Aq saunypuadx3 pajewnns] $4 Selnog

ONIDNVNI4 GIANININODIY

pajuledas aq 01 paau s|jem
paiuled ||y ‘|9ad o3 Buiuess si Jaded pue Jiedas pasu s|lep “TOOT Ul ¥2BQ UOIIBAOUS 3Y3 0} [BUIBLIO S| J31USD JOIUSS BY) JO JOLAIUI BY]
13411 [njasn paiaafold pue ‘@soding ‘uondiiasag

yanowAiing uyor :loyiny
suopizesadQ s3upjing umoy :Juswpedaq
Jadded|jep pue juied 131ua) Jo1uas 19311 199l04d

11v13d 123royd

o

-




/ﬁ\

ot

SZ0z  :paiepdn 1seq sajewris3 150D

Juipung Jay3Q (9)
pIV [e42pa4/a1e1s (S)

spun4 asudiajug (y)
Suipung a1eald (g)

spuog |ediduni (z)
pund [e13ua9 (T)

Jleday 13 @JUBUIIUIBIA [BNUUY °|

V101

Aduasuijuo) 'H

Suipuog ‘9

$150) 4330 "o

uonensIUIWPY 3

= - - -+OOO\OO._HW = ucmEa_JUm ‘d
R N N - N = uoI12N43sU0) )
- - - - = - Aem jo 1y31y pue pueq g
- - - = - = 3unisaui8ug pue Suiuueld 'y

$150) 10 ¢ 4 pa1e20||y

1B9A-S E30] CAd 0€0T Ad 620 Ad 820T Ad £L20C A Asnoinaig spun4

40 92unos

Jed |eastq Aq saunlipuadxy palewiisy

ONIONVNIJ A3AN3IWINOIIH

"STOT Ul PaseaJaul 31ewWilsa 350D “UMOUUN Si

1502 3y "SUIA3 ||e JsOoulje uo paj|y St 3IYaA Y3 ‘sSu1Ino 193Ul Joluag juanbauy 10y pasinbai s Suneas yo Aydedes 1a.e
B YIIM snqiuiwl y "3[21yaA 1331e) 10 Jejiwis e yym pasejdas aq 03 Pa3u |im uen sa3uassed-Qg pJo4 9T0Z 193ud) Joluas ay)

# WLl - dID v20zT Ad

)17 [ngasn paidaloud pue ‘asoding ‘uondudsag

lj|31ed2u0)
aue) oyiny

S3JIAIBS [e1d0S pue
Joluas :juswiledaq

uep Aydede)
284e7 43jud)
J01uas 9|11 33foud

1Iv13d 133royd




[21ep 135U

:paiepdn 1se7 Sa3RWIIST 150D

sulpung J3y30 (9)
pIV |eiapa4/a3e1s (S)

spung asudiaiul (v)

Buipung a1eald (g)

spuog |edpiuniy ()
pun4 [esauao (1)

Jleday 13 adueuajulRp |ENUUY 7|

00°000°9¢ - - = - 0000092 V101
_ - = - = = Aduasunuo) ‘H
_ - - - - - 8ulpuog ‘o
- . . . . . $150D Jay30 4
- . - - - - uoneISIuIWPY '3
= - = - _ = wawdinb3 *qg
0000092 = - - = 0000092 uolINIISU0) )
- - = - = - Aepn Jo 1ySiy pue pueq ‘g
- N - = - = SulsaulBu] pue Suluueld 'y
150D pa1edo||v
IB3A-S 210 TEOT Ad 0€0T Ad 6¢0C Ad 8¢0C Ad L20T M Ajsnoinaig spun4
Jo 921nos

Jeaj [edast4 Aq sauniipuadx3 palewiisy

ONIDNVNI4 QIANININODTYH

"pade|dau aq o|se p|noys Joop ay3 jo

1591341 "dVSY 3UO 1siom 3y d0e|d34 0 SN payse Sey [eysiBIA 3414 YL "UOILLISIDP PU. 3I.Jd 03 SUILIE]S BJE [|BH UMO] je S100p poom ay|

19417 Injasn paidaloud pue ‘@sodingd ‘uondiuasaqg

yainowAiing uyor

:Joyany

suonesadQ sSuipjing umoj

Juswnedaqg

u:wEwUm_nwh 100Q 101191X] ||eH umo]

19131 193foud

1v13a 133roud




[21ep wasuj] :palepdn 1se7 sa1ewilsy 150D 3uipung Jay10 (9) spung asudiaqul (v) spuog [ediuniy ()
PIV [ei3pad/a1els (S) Suipuny a1eAld (g) pung |essuap (T)
- - % - - lleday 1@ 92UBUIIUIBIAl [BNUUY °|
00°00S‘8¢ - - 00°00S'8¢ - 1v1i0L
- - - - = Aduasunuo) ‘H
- . - - 2 Sulpuog ‘9
= . = z = 150D JaY10 4
- - - - - uonesSIuIWpPY 3
— — e _ w awdinby *q
00°000°€C - - 00°000°€e uonodnJisuo) D
n = B - - Aepn Jo 3y3iy pue pueq g
00°00S°‘S = - 00°00S°‘S SuusaulBug pue Sujuueld 'y
150D pa1e20||Y
1BBA-G [e30L TEOC Ad 0€0Z Ad 6¢0¢ Ad 80T Ad £L20C M Ajsnoinaig spun4
40 324n0S

Jea [easi4 Aq saunupuadx3 pajewnnsy

ONIDNVNI4 AIANIININODIY

‘PaAowal 3q pinoys [|e Ay "}nea ay3 ul s3|13 100y} Suissiw ale sy

19417 [nyasn pa12alold pue ‘@sodind ‘uonduasag

yoinowAsng uyor oyiny

suonesadQ sSuipjing umo ] :Juswyuedag

400|} 3NeA S 3] UMo | :9[111 399(0ud

T1Iv13Q 153royd




[e1ep wasul]  :pajepdn iseq selewinsy 1500 Suipung Jaya0 (9) spung asudiaqul (p) spuog [eddiuny ()

pIV |elapad/aiels () Suipung a1enlg (g) pun4 [esauan (T)

_ z - = - - Jieday @ 9oUBUSIUIBIA |ENUUY |

08'8LL'6Y - = o = 00°000°LY TvioL

- x 2 - z AduaBunuo) °H

_ = = - = Sulpuog ‘o

. = . = . $150D) JIBY10 4

= . s Z - uolenSIuIWPY '3

- - - 2 00°000'Lt 08'8LLT S wawdinby -q

. = - . = uoIPNIIsuo) D

= = = - - Aepn Jo 1ySiy pue pueq °g

N = - - = - 3unsauiu] pue Suluueld 'y
§150D paiedo|y

1BBA-S [E101 TEOZ Ad 0€0T Ad 620¢ Ad 8¢0C Ad L20C M Asnoinaid spun4
Jea [easid Aq saunypuadx] pajewiisy IR=HNEE

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININODIY

)i @e|daJ 03 BWN S1 3 *YIBIUIBPUN ISNJ JO 10| B SEY PUR P|O SIESA 0T JIAO SI IIIYDA ||BH UMO puodas ay]|

3417 [njasn paidafoud pue ‘esodind ‘uondudsaq

yainowAiing uyor

-oyiny

suonjesadQ sSuipjing umoj

:Juswpnedaq

3PIY3A ||EH umoL

19311 33foud

1Iv13a 123rodd




[21ep asU] :pailepdn 1se7 s21ewWilsy 1507 8uipung Jay10 (9) spund asudiaiuy (y) spuog [edpiuniy (z)

PIV |eJapa4/aie1s (S) 8uipung a1eaLd (g) pung |esauso (1)

= - . = . = Jleday 13 2dUBUBIUIRA [BNUUY ||
00°000°52 - - - = 00°000'sZ w101

= _ = - = = AdusBunuo) ‘H

. - . - - - uipuog ‘D

. = - . . - S150) Y10 ‘4

- - - - - - uoljesisiuiwpy 3

- - - - - - wswdinby -q

00°000'ST - - - 00°000'ST uonoNnIIsuo)

= ~ z = - - Aepn Jo Y3y pue pue g

- - - - - - 3unsauidug pue Sujuueld 'y

150D pa1e20| |y
IBBA-S [101 TEOT Ad 0€0T A4 620¢C Ad 8¢0¢ Ad L2T0C Ad Ajsnoina.g spun4
Jed [easid Aq saunyipuadx] pajewiisy oSnES

ONIDNVNI4 Q3IANININODIY

pajutedas aq 01 awi si 3 “[2ad pue diyd o3 Suriiels si 3 "8TOZ Ul pajuled 1se| sem [leH umo] ay|
19417 Ingasn pa1daloud pue ‘@soding ‘uonduasaq

yainowAiing uyor Joyiny
suonesadQ s3uipjing umo | :Juswpedag
Sunuied Jo1191x3 ||eH umoy] 19311 103foud

T1Iv13Qa 133royd

Ng>




LE

[31ep Wasul]  :pajepdn 1seq sajewnns3 350D Suipung 43410 (9) spung asudiajug (p) spuog [edpluniyl (7)
piv |esapad/aieis (s) 3uipung aieaud (g) pung |essusp (T)
- . = = - = Jieday @ @duBUdjUIRIN |ENUUY |
00°000¢2 00°0002¢ - - = - 1v10lL
- _ _ - - = AduasBunuo)y 'H
Z - e - - = Sulpuog ‘o
- - - : - . $150J Y30 o
. - = N = - uonensiuIwWpyY 3
00°0002Z 00°0002Z - : - - uawdinby °q
= - - . = - uo[NJIsu0) )
= - = = = = Aepn Jo 1ySiy pue pueq 'g
- = Z = = = Buueaui8ug pue Sujuueld 'y
S150) pa1ed0||v
IB3A-S 2301 TEOT A 0€0T A 6¢0¢ Ad 8¢0¢C Ad LT0T M Ajsnoinaid spund
J0 324nog

Jeaj [easi4 Aq saunypuadx3 pajewiisy

ONIDNVNI4 IANIININOIIY

SISPOW 3UBd1H3 3o Yyum wayy adejdal 03 sw s1 31 pue £QOT Ul pa|jeIsul 919m BUIp|Ing Y3 JO SPUS B3 10} SIS[PURY JIe OM] BYL

13417 |njasn pa1dsloud pue ‘@sodind ‘uonduasaq

yainowAiing uyor 1loyny
suonesadQ sSuipjing umo | :Juswpedaq
Si9|apueH Ny [jeH umo] 291 33lo4d

11v13Q 173royd




[o1ep Wasu|]  :paiepdn iseq sajewinsy 150D 3uipung Jay10 (9) spung asudiaiul (v) spuog |edpiuny (z)

PIv [eJapad/alels (S) Sulpuny ajenid (g) pun4 |esaua9 (T)

- = - = % - Jieday g 9oueUBUIRIA |BNUUY ‘|
00°0008t 00°0008t = - = = vioL

= - - % - - Aduadunuo) 'H

= Z = = - = Buipuog 9

- & - - - - S1s0D 13Yyio 4

= N = N - - uopesIUIWpPY '3

z = N = - - T wawdinby *q

00°00081 00°000'81 E - - - uoIdNIISU0) )

- . = = - - Aem jo 1ysSiy pue puet ‘g

- = & = = - Juisaui8ug pue Sujuueld ‘y

$3150D p=1e20||y
JBBA-S |20 TEOC Ad 0€0¢ Ad 620C Ad 870¢ Ad L20C M Ajsnoinaug spun4
Jea [easig Aq saunypuadx3 pajewisy 40 S3inds

ONIDNVNI4 IANININODIY

pade|daJ aq pjnoys pue 3[2A931] 31 JO PU3 BY3 1€ S| [[BH UMOL BY3 UO JOO By
19§17 [nJasn paidalold pue ‘@soding ‘uondiasaq

yainowAsing uyor Joyny
suonesadQ s3uipjing umo} uswiedaq
judwade|day Jooy ||eH umoj :39]11 18loud

T1Iv13a 153rodd




[G1ep wasu]]  :pajepdn iseq sa1ewinsy 150D Suipung 1ay10 (9) spund asudisaiul (v) spuog [edpiuniy (z)
PIV [eJapai/aie1s (S) uipuny a1eald () punj [esaua9 (1)
z = - - - - lleday @ @oueUUIBIA [BNUUY °|
00°000se 00°000°S¢ = - - = 1violL
_ - - = - « Aduasunuo) 'H
= = _ = - - Buipuog o
. . = - = - $150D JaY10 4
= . . = - = uoneSIuIWpPY '3
00°000°52 00°000'52 - - . - juswdinb3 °q
= Z - . - = uoI3dNIISU0) )
Z = - = - - Aepn Jo 1ySiy pue pueq g
= N = - - = Juusaul8ug pue Sujuueld 'y
$150D paiedo|y
JBBA-S [10] TE0T Ad 0€0T Ad 620¢C Ad 8¢0C AMd LT0T M Ajsnoinaig spuny
40 22unos

JeaA [easl4 Aq saunyipuadx3 pajewiisy

ONIDNVNI4 IANININODIY

'sieaA 0z Jo ueds ay1| [ea1dA} B SBY pPUB £00Z UI Pa|RISUI SEM JB]10q BY L

:3J17 |ngasn paidaloid pue ‘@soding ‘uondudsaq

yainowAiing uyor Joyiny
suonesadQ s3uipjing umoy :Juswpedaqg
Jajiog Suim "0S JINYN 23311 193f01d

TIV13a 133royd

Uty




[1ep Masul]

:pazepdn 1se7 sa1ewisy 150D

Suipung Jay10 (9)
piv [eiapa4/aie1s (S)

spund ssudiaiug (y)
Suipung a1eald (g)

spuog |ediuny ()
pung jesauap (1)

Jieday 13 @dueuajUIR |BNULY |

00°000'8T - - = - 00°000°8T TvioL
_ - = - = - Aduasunuo) °H
_ _ = _ = - 3uipuog ‘o
. . . n - = S150) Y10 ‘4
- - - = ) - uonesisiuiwpy 3
- _ = Z = - jawdinby -q
00°000°8T S - = - 00°000'8T uopannsuo)
- - - - - - Aep Jo 1yBiy pue pueq g
- - - = - = duaaui8u] pue Sujuueld 'y
S1S0) pa31edo||ly
1BBA-S (230 TEO0T Ad 0€0C A4 620¢ Ad 80T Ad L20T M Asnoinaig spung
40 324n0S

JeaA [easi4 Aq saunyipuadx3 pajewiisy

ONIJONVNI4 A3ANININODIY

pajuiedal aq 031 awil s1 | "|23d pue diyd 03 Suiuess sy TTOC Ul paiuled 1se| sem Suip|ing sJadoo.]ay]

@411 Inyasn pa12afold pue ‘@sodind ‘uondudsaq

yoinowAaing uyor oYy
suonesadQ sSuipjing umoj :Juswpedaq
Sunuied Jo1191x3 Sulpjing s,JadooJ] 9L 393(0ud

TIv13Qd 123r0yd




[1ep wasu]

‘paiepdn 1se7 saleWwIIsy 350D

Suipung 1ay10 (9)
PIV [eapad/alels ()

spun4 asudiaiug (v)

3uipung a1eald (g)

spuog jediuniy (z)
pun4 [esauan (T)

Jieday 1 22UBUBIUIRIA [BNULY |

00°000°0€ 00'000°0€ - - - Tviol
= _ = - = Aduaduinuon ‘H
- N = - = Suipuog ‘9
- . N = . §150D JBY10 '
= Z = N - uolessiuIWpY 3
_ - - = _ wswdinby g
- = . - = uolPNIISU0) ")
= . - E - Aep o 1ysiy pue pueq g
00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ - - = Suisauidu3 pue Sujuueld 'y
S150) paiedo||y
JBBA-S (101 TEOT A 0€0T Ad 620¢C Ad 8¢0¢C Ad £20C M Asnoinaig spun4
J0 924nos

d

B9A [edsid Aq sauniipuadx3 pajewiysy

ONIONVNI4 AIANIINWO0DIY

pade|daJ aq pjnoys pue 3|24 31| 5,11 JO PuS Y3 3& SI JAD 1€ JOOou By

9417 |nyasn paidafoud pue ‘esodind ‘uondiasaq

yainowAiing uyor

Joyiny

suonesadQ ssuiping umo]

:Juswpedaqg

300y DN

3|1 L 193f0ud

1Iv13d 133royd




91

26'20T'810°S $ | 00°000'TE9  $ | 00°00E'68€ ¢ | 00°S60°SYy  $ | 00°00S'8Y9 $ | 00°SOE'99T'T $ | €6°206'LELT S 1VLOL ANVYHD
uoinedojjeas 3afoud ised
12303 123f01d umo]
00°£96°9L6 $ | 00°000°96€  $ | 00°00£'Z9  $ | 0000028  $ [ 00°00S'ETT  $ | 00°000°69T § | 00'Z9T'6VT & |e3oiqns 309
00°000°9LT $[oooo0'9sTt $| - s - sl - s| - s| - S Wa3sAs ssa30y 100Q g e13WE) AJINIBS 308[HT
00'T0P‘90T S - S = S - S - S = s|ooTov'9ot ¢ wa)sAg Juawadeue A31aug || aseyd sog| et
00°00001 S - S| - S s s|ooooo'or S| - S| - $ SISMOW N 0137 1PIISIA| T
00°000s8 sl - s| - S| - sl - $|ooooo'se S| - $ juawade|day uep dedipuey PISIA|TT
00°991'SL s| - s - s - s| - $|o00000c. $|0099T°E S (S002) mold yum xanu) dn yaid 1PLIsIA|OT
00°000'SL s - s - s|ooooose  $| - S| - s| - S siayoea|g SHa|6
00'00€'SE sl - $|ooooe'se  $| - s| - s s| - $ Jawool9 pjayylieg pjayu| SHa (g
0000089 $| 0000089 S| - S| - S| - $| = S| - $ 0ST Hsuel] - uep AiAidY sHe |z
00°008'6% $ | 000009 s | 000009 $ | 00°0009 $ | 000009 $ | 000009 S | 00008'6T S JUAWISSISSY IYAH 100YaS ySiH|9g
00°000'ST s - $ |ooooo'st S| - S g S - S - $ 20[3 21035 WAS $7g|g
00°0000vT $ | oo000‘'0vT - S - S - S # $ - S (€66T) s1ayoeag sog (v
00°000'LV $ - S - S E S | 00°000°LY S “ S - S juawade|day Jopel| sog|e
00°005vT $| - S| - S| - $ |oooosvT  $| - S| - $ 13935 100]4 [00YdS SR
00°008'6% $ | 00°0009 $ | 00°0009 $ | 000009 $ | 00°000°9 $ | 00°0009 $ | 00°008°6T $ JUBWISSISSY DYAH [00YdS J23ua)|T
leloL TE0TA4 0€0ZA4 620TAd 8Z0TAd LTOTA4 spunj Joud s333l0.d [ooydS

0€0ZAd - 920ZA4 (dID) ueld wuawanosdwi jeaider) 309




[23ep HBSU|]

:paiepdn iseq sajewlsy 1s0)

8uipung Jay10 (9)
plv |esapa4/alels (S)

spun4 asudiaiug (p)
Sulpund aieald (g)

spuog [eddiuniy ()

pun4 |esauag (1)

Jleday 3 2dUBUBIUIRIAl |BNUUY |

00°008‘6t S

00°000'9

$

00°0009

$

00°0009 $ | 000009 $ | 00°0009 $ | oo 008'6T $ wviolL

AduaSunuo)y 'H

Suipuog ‘9

$150D JaY30 4

uonensiuwpy '3

wswdinb3 *q

uoI3aNJISU0) 9

Aep o 1ysiy pue pueq g

00°008'6% S

00°0009

s

000009

$

00'0009 $ | 00°0009 $ | 00°0009 $ | 0000861 $

3uiisaul8u] pue Suluueld vy

150D
JB3A-G |B10]1

TEOT Ad

0€0C A

pa3edo||y

GE0TA Asnoinalg

8¢0C AMd L20T M

spun4

Je3 |easlq Aq sauniipuadx3 palewiisy

4o 321nog

ONIDNVNI4 GIANIWINODIIYH

100Yds YIea 03 3uop S| Juawsasse A)ljenD JIy JOOPU|/IVYAH B sieah aal AIaAs Jey3 Suirepuelw S| 'uuo) Jo a1eis

9417 [nyasn paidafoud pue ‘@sodind ‘uondiasaq

yainowAing uyor

oyiny

uonesnp3 Jo pleog

:Juswnedaq

Aujenp a1y 1oopu| -juswisassy JVAH S8

3|11 13loud

T1v13d 133royd




[e3ep Wasu|]  :pelepdn 1seq sa1ewilsy 150D Suipung Jay10 (9) spung asudiaiul (v) spuog |edpiuniy (z)

PV [eJapad/alels (S) Suipung areAud (g) pung [esauao (1)

n - = - - = Jieday 3 9oueuauIelA [ENUUY |
00°00SvT ) - = = 00°00SvT S - vioL

- = - - & = Aduasuiuo) 'H

= = = - = - Suipuog ‘'

- - = - - - $350D) J3YI0 A

= - . - z - uone.siuIWpy ‘3

00°00S‘vT ) - 00°00S VT ) = juawdinb3 °q

T " - = = uol3INJISuUo) )

= B : - - - Aep o 1ysiy pue pueq g

- - = N - - Sulaaul8u3 pue Sujuueld 'y

S150D pa1e20||y
g TEOZ A4 0£0T A 620T Ad 8207 Ad LT0T M - spung
Jea, |easiy Aq saunypuadx3 pajewiisy AT

ONIDNVNI4 IANIWINODIY

9[0A234I| S,11 JO pua 3y 1e si
3 "P3Ysiula. 3Je SI00[} 3Y3 UBYM JSLILINS B Ul SE [[9M SE [00YIS BY3 18 SI00} Y1 gnuds pue uea|d 03 AjpySiu pasn si uawdinba Jo @3aid siyy
9417 [nyasn paidaloud pue ‘asodind ‘uondiudsaq

yainowAsing uyor :loyiny
uonesnp3 jo pieog :Juawpedag
13qqnuds 100}4 SO9 1911 13foud

T1Iv13d 193royud




[21ep wasu)] :palepdn 1se7 S91eWIIST 150D Suipung Jay10 (9) spun4 asudiaiul (v) spuog |edpiuniy ()
pIV |esapad/aiess (S) Suipung ajeald (g) pund [eJauao (T)
- w = - - - .__mn_wm @ 9JUBUBUIBIA |lBNUUY |
00°000°L S - = - 00°000°Lt S - Tviol
z - = - = - AduaBunuo) °H
- = = = = - Buipuog ‘o
- = = . - - §150D JaY10 4
= = a - - - uolessIuIWpPY '3
00000°L S - 000002 S| - juawdinby 'q
- - . = . uoI3aNJISU0) )
- - . . - - Aep o 1y3iy pue pueq g
Z Z = - - - Sueaul8ug pue Suluueld 'y
§1s0D paiedo|y
1B9A-G (101 TEOT Ad 0€0T Ad 6¢0¢ Ad 8¢0C A4 LT0C M Asnoinaid spun4
Jed |easly Aq saunypuadx3 pajewnnsy jereaiiog

ONIDNVYNI4 AIANININODIY

|EAOWJ MOUS pUE 3JueUdIUIRW
SpUNoJ3 104 punou JeaA pasn si 3 ‘puy 01 YnAYIp sJe sped pue uayo aJow umop 3upjelq si 3| pjo sJeah Oz aq [Im Juawdinba jo 2231d sy

13417 |ngasn paidalold pue ‘asodind ‘uondiidsag

yainowAaing uyor

oyiny

uonednp3 jo pieog

‘Juswpedaqg

juawade|day J030e1] SHY

3|11 13loud

T1IV13a 153royd




[@1ep wasul]  :pazepdn 1seq salewiis3 350D Suipung Jay30 (9) spund asudisiug (p) spuog [eddiuniy (z)

pIv [eJapa4/a3e1S (S) Sulpung a3eald (g) pun4 |esauan (1)

= = - = % - Jieday @ 9oUBUSIUIBIA [ENUUY |
00°000'0vT $ | 00°0000VT S| - - = = V101

= - = = - - AduaBunuo)y ‘H

= _ = = - = Sulpuog o

. ~ _ Z = - $150) J2Y10 4

- - - - - = uoneJIsiuIWLpY 3

00°000°0¥T $ [ 00°0000VT S| - = n - wawdinb3 g

- z = - - uoIPNIIsuo) D)

- n - - - - Aep jo 1y3ry pue pueq ‘g

- = = - = - Suisaui8u] pue Suiuueld vy

$1S0) paiedo|y
———— TEOT Ad 0€0Z A4 620C Ad 8207 A LT0T Ad Kisnowsig spung
JeaA |easi4 Aq saunyipuadxy pajewinysy’ 49231065

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININODIY

pade|dau aq 01 pasu Asys jujod ays

18 3Jy ASy] "9p03 Jua.1Ind 03 Jou 3Je pue siedas Suipaau Aj3uelsuod ale A3yl £66T Ul paj|eisul a1am WAS |0oyds J21ua) By} Ul SI9Ydes|q ayL

13417 |nyasn pa1daloid pue ‘@soding ‘uonduasaq

yainowAing uyor

:Joyiny

uoneanp3 jo pieog

:Juswyuedaqg

siayoea|g SHY

9|11 193[0ud

TIv13d 193royd




[21ep wasu|] :paiepdn 1se7 Sa1eWIISy 150D Suipung 13y130 (9) spund asudiaiug (y) spuog |edpiunizl (z)

PIV |eJapa4/aiels (s) Buipung s1eAld (g) pung |esausn (T)

. 2 z . = - Jieday 13 adUBUAUIRIA [BNUUY |
00°000°ST S - 00°000'ST S - - - TviolL

- = - = % - Aduasunuo) 'H

s = - = - - Suipuog o

- = = . Z = $150) J2Y10 ‘4

z = . = . - uoness|uIwpy '3

00°000'ST S 00°000'ST S - = = wswdinb3y g

Z . . = - uolINIISU0) )

- = Z - = - Aepn Jo 1ySiy pue pueq 'g

= N - = - = Sulssui8ug pue Sutuueld 'y

$150D) pa1ed0||y
IBBAS 101 TEOT Ad 0€0¢ A 60T Ad 8¢0C A4 L20T A Ajsnoinaug spun4
40 324n0S

Jea |edstd Aq sauniipuadx3 pajewiisy

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININODIY

"3|qe|leAe Suo| Ou 31 sHed "919|0SqO S| WAD §3g 3Y3 Ul §90J2 3409s By

39417 [nyasn paidaloud pue ‘@sodind ‘uondiiasaq

yainowAing uyor aoyiny
uonesnp3 O pieog :Juswnedaqg
3}20]) 31025 WA §Hg 331 3loid

1v13Q 193r0yd




[@1ep Masu(]

:paiepdn 15e7 saleWI3ST 150D

3uipung Jay10 (9)
PV [el3pa4/ale1s (S)

spung asudiaug (f)
Suipund ajenld (g)

spuog |ediuniy (z)

pun [esaus (T)

Jieday 13 adueUlUIRIA |BENUUY ||

00'008‘61

00°000'9

00°0009

00°000'9 00°0009 00°000°9 00°0086T $ TviolL

Aduasunuo) -

Suipuog

5150 13410

uoneJIsiuIwpy

swdinbg

uoNIISU0) -

= Aepn o 1ySiy pue pueq

| 4| ol uwl| w| o] T

00'008'61% S

00°0009

$

00°0009

$

00°0009 $ | 000009 $ | 00°0009 S | 000086T $

Zunssul8ug pue Sujuueld 'y

5$150)
leap-g [el0)L

TEOTZ Ad

0€0C Ad

p=3ed0||y

b6E0L.M Ajsnoinaig

80T A4 LT0T M

spun4

Jed [edsl4 Aq sauniipuadxy pajewiisy

40 324n0S

ONIDNVNI4 IANININODIY

100Ys Yoea 03 3uop S| Juswisasse Ayjen) Jiy JOOPUI/IVAH e SIeaA A1y A1aAs 1ey) Sunepueuw s| 'uuo) Jo alels

9417 |nJasn pardafoud pue ‘@sodind ‘uondiudsag

yainowAiing uyof Joyiny
uonesnp3 o pieog :juswypedag
Auenp 41y Joopuj -juawisassy JYAH SHY 3111 13foud

11v13d 153roud




[®1ep wasul]  :pajepdn 1seq sslewnsy 150D Buipung Jay10 (9) spung asudiaqul (v) spuog |edpiuniy ()
PIV [eldpad/aless (s) Sulpund a1eald (g) puny |essua (T)
Z Z = = - = Jieday 3 9sueUSUIRIA [BNUUY ‘|
00°000'89 $ | 00°000°89 ) - < . - Tviol
_ - = - = - Aduasunuo) 'H
- - Z 2 = = Suipuog ‘9
Z . p = - < 150D JaY10 4
. = . < = - uoleISIUIWPY 3
0000089  $ | 0000089 5| - - - : ustlidints °g
- N . = - uonaNJIsuo) )
. - 2 - - - Aem Jo 3ysiy pue pueq g
= - = = - - 3unisauiBug pue Sujuueld 'y
$150D pa1e230||v
1B3A-G [E101 TEOC AMd 0€0Z Ad 6¢0¢ A 8¢0C Ad L20C Ad Ajsnoinaig spun4
J0 221n0S

Jed [eastd Aq saunypuadx3 pajewisy

ONIDNVNI4 A3ANININODIY

‘pade|dad aq 03 spaau 3l ‘3|npayos Juawsde|das ay1 yum Suidaay uj *pjo sieah OT g ||IM 3 “Suoseal 3|geyNW Joy pasn s ueA ayL

:9J17 |nyasn pazaaloud pue ‘esoding ‘uondiidsaqg

yainowAiing uyor

oyny

uonesNnp3 jo pieog

:Juswpedaqg

0ST Misued] - uep AjanY SHY

3|11 193f04d

T1IV13a 153royd




[31ep dsul]  :pajepdn 3se serewiis3 150D uipung Jay10 (9) spung asudiaiug (p) spuog [edpiuniy ()
PIv [eJapai/aieis (S) Sulpung ajeald (g) pund |esauao (1)
= - = - = - Jleday @ 9duBUBIUIBI [BNUUY ‘|
00°00€‘'se $| - 00'00€‘'se  $| - - - V101
- - - - = - Aduasunuo) ‘H
N = - - = - 3uipuog ‘o
= - w - = - §3s0D J9Yl0 4
- : - = E z UONensuIWpY 3
00'00€'SsE  $ 0000€'SE S| - s - wswdinby *q
_ " - = - uoldNJIsuo) D
. - = - - - Aep Jo 1y3iy pue pue g
N N N = - = BuneauiBu] pue Suluueld 'y
$150D pa3e20||y
el 5L TEOT A4 0€0Z Ad 620T Ad 8202 Ad L20T Ad Ha— spuny
40 321n0S

JeaA [e3si4 Aq saunyipuadx3 pajewnsy

ONIDNVNI4 3ANININODIYH

‘paaejdas aq

PINoys pue uayo sijedas jo paau ui si 3 “Aejd 03 ajes Wway) axew 03 SpiBL|jeq 3Y) UO Seale Aeja ay3 uoppuod 01 pasn si Jswoois pjsyul ayL

9417 |nJasn pardafoid pue ‘asoding ‘uondidsag

yainowAuing uyor

:oyiny

uoileanp3 jo pieog

:Juswpedaqg

13W004D pla1|[eg PIaYu| SHE

13311 123fo4d

11v13d 193royd




[21ep WasU|] :paiepdn 1se7 sa1ewilsy 150D Suipung Jay10 (9) spun4 asudiaiul (v) spuog [edpiuny ()
PIV [eJapad/aie1s (S) Sulpuny ajeald (g) pun4 |esa3uan (1)
- = _ - = - Jieday @ 92UBUSUIBIAl [ENUUY |
00°000°SL ) = - 00°000SL ) - 3 1viol
- - = - - - Adusdunuo) 'H
e - - - - - uipuog ‘9
= = = . " . $150D JaY10 4
- - = - - 2 uoleaISIUIWPY 3
00°000°SL - 00°000'SZ S = - uawdinby @
. Z = . - uoIPNJISuo) )
- n = = - - Aepn Jo 1yBiy pue pueq g
- - - - - - Suiieauidu3 pue Sujuueld 'y
$150) paiedo||ly
JBBA-G [e30). TE0T Ad 0€0T A 6¢0¢ Ad 8¢0C A4 L20T Ad Ajsnoinaig spun4
Jed [e3si4 Aq saunupuadx3 pajewiisy i

ONIDNVNI4 IANININODIY

padse|das

3q 03 paau Asy3 jutod ay3 1e auy Asy] “siiedal Suipssu Aj3ueisuod ale Asy] "TTOZ ul paysiqinjal aiam wAS |0oYyds Y3iH 2y ul s1ayoea|q ayL

9417 |ngasn pardafoid pue ‘asoding ‘uonduasag

yainowAsing uyor

oyiny

uonesnp3 o pieog

:Juswypedaqg

siaydes|g SHe

13|41 123foud

11v13Q 113royud




[21ep 1asuj] :pa1epdn 1seq sajewiisy 150D Suipung 13410 (9) spung asudiaiug (v) spuog [edpiuniy ()

PIV |e19pa4/a1eis (S) Suipung a1eald (g) pund |essuap (T)

Z = = - = - Jleday 3 adueuaUIBRAl |ENUUY |
00"99T'SL ) - - - - 00'000°2L s | 00991t $ 1viol

= _ _ _ 2 - Aduadunuo) ‘H

= = = = E - Sulpuog ‘9

. : = - - - $150D JBYI0 '

. = . = - = uoljeisiuWpyY ‘3

0099T'sc  $ - - - 00°0002L slo099tc S T juawdinb3 ‘g

- . = - - uoI3dNIISU0) D

= . - - - - Aep Jo 1ysiy pue pueq °g

- N = - = - Sunisauidu3 pue Suiuueld 'y

150D pa1ed0||y
1B9A-G [£30] TEOT Ad 0€0C Ad 6¢0¢ Ad 8¢0C Ad L20C M Ajsnoinaig spun4
B3 [e3sl4 Aq saunupuadx3 pajewiisy A0 2N0S

ONIDNVNI4 IANININODIY

pade|dal g 03 spaau 3 *3no Sunsnu s| sweuy pue Apoq ayL '9|npay2s jJuawade|dal

[ewJou ay3 1sed [[am s| 3 *Jooyds ysiy ays je syant3 mojd ayy 40 3UO s| pue uosiad ddueudluleWw 3Y3 Aq Ajiep pasn s| ¥anJ1 AN 1LISIp ayL

3417 [nyasn pa1dafoud pue ‘asodind ‘uondidsag

yainowAiing uyor

oyiny

uoneanp3 30 pieog

:Juswpedag

(S5002) mojd yam yana L Aynn Pusig

13311 129fo.d

T1Iv13d 1J3royud




[@3ep Wasul]  :palepdn 1se7 sa1eWIlST 150D Buipund Jay10 (9) spung asudiaiul (y) spuog _mm_u_::_z (2)
pIV |esapad/a3e3s (S) Sulpung ajeald (g) pung [esaua9 (T)
= - - = = - Jieday 3 asueuajulep |BNUUY ‘|
00°000's8 ) * - “ “ 00°000's8 S 1viol
~ — £ 2 - T Aduadunuo) ‘H
T _ = = - - 8ulpuog ‘o
- - = . . - $150) JAYI0 4
- - - - - = uoljensiuiwpy 3
00°000's8 S| - - 000008  $ uswdinb3 *q
. = - - - uolPNJIsuo) D
= . - - - - Aep Jo 3y3iy pue pue g
_ = Z E = - SuieaulBug pue Sujuueld vy
$1s0D paiedo||y
P TE0T Ad 0£0Z Ad 6202 Ad 820Z A £T0T M Asnommaig spuny
Jea [edsl4 Ag saunipuadx3 pajewnsy 85 RAINES

SNIDNVNI4 A3ANINNO0DIY

Juawade|das Joy NP s! UBA SIY) ‘D[NPaYds JuaWde|dal [21YaA 5,UMOL 3Y3 yum Suidaay u| ‘900z Ul paseyaind sem uea Sunsixa ayL

1317 [nyasn paidaload pue ‘@sodind ‘uondiudsaq

yainowAiing uyor :oyny
uoneanp3 Jo pieog uawedaq
juawadejday uep dedipueH pulsiq 93 Paloid

1v13a 133royd




[21ep WBsU|] :paiepdn 1se7 sa3ewWiIsy 150D Suipung J3y10 (9) spung asudiaiul (v) spuog [edpiuny (2)
piv [e43pa4/a3e1S (S) Sulpuny a1eAld (g) pund |essusn (1)
= - . = - - Jileday 13 SduRUAIUIRIA |ENUUY °|
00°000°01 ) = - - 000000t S = V101
- - - p = - AduaBunuo) 'H
_ - = = - - Suipuog o
- - . = - = S150) JaY10 ‘4
. - = B - - uofessiuIWpyY 3
0000007 S 0o‘oo0or S| - juswdinb3 -@
z . = - = uonaNJIsuo) "
. . - = - - Aepn Jo 1Sy pue pueq g
- = - - - - Juusauidu] pue Sujuueld 'y
$150D paiedo|y
JB3A-S [e301 TEOCT A 0€0T A 6¢0C Ad 8¢0C Ad LT0T AMd Ajsnoinaig spun4
Jea |easly Aq saunypuadx3 pajewisy 2 SRS

ONIDNVNI4 AIANIININODIY

"8uioe|dal JO PadU UL BJe YIIYM SISMOL UINY 013Z OM3 SBY 1DLIISIP By L
13417 |InJasn pa1daloud pue ‘@soding ‘uonduasaq

yainowAaing uyor Joyiny
uonesnp3 jo pieog Juawnedaqg
siamow uin} 0137 jo juswadejday 1331 199foud

11v13d 133royd




[o1ep wasu|]

:palepdn 1se7 S91RWIIST 150D

8ulpung Jayi0 (9)

PV [ei3pa4/aie1s (S)

spun4 asudiaiuz (f)
8ulpung ajeald (g)

spuog [edpiuniy (7)

pun4 [esaua9 (1)

Jieday 3 SJUBUIUIBRIA [BNUUY |

00°000°9LT $ | 00°000°9LT $ - - = = Tv1i0olL
_ K - 3 - - Aduadunuo) ‘H
- - = - n N Suipuog ‘9
= = = Z . - $150) JIBYI0 ‘A
- - - - - & uopiesisiuiwpy ‘3
= = Z = - - wawdinb3 °g
z 2 P : = uoI19NJISU0) D
o - = = - - Aepn Jo 1ySiy pue pueq g
00°'0009.T  § [000009ZT | - - - - Supiauldug R SUINUER %
$150) pa1edo||v
JBBA-S [e30L TEOT Ad 0€0C Ad 6¢0¢ Ad 8¢0C Ad £LT0T AMd Asnoinaig spun4
Jo @21nos

Jea |easiy Aq saunyipuadx3y pajewnnsy

ONIDNVNI4 A3ANININODIY

pade|dal aq pjnoys pue gOqg ay3 Aq asn oy panoide Ja3uoj ou ul $35N 121ISIP BY} WAISAS SS3IIE PUE BISWED ayl

3417 [nyasn paidafold pue ‘esodind ‘uondudsaq

yainowAiing uyor

uoyny

uonesnp3 jo pieog

:Juswpedag

SwialsAs ssa2dy 100Q pue sesawe) A}andas 309

31311 1afoid

1IV.13a 193royd




LT

00°000°0L€E‘ST S s109foud Suipuog
00°000°T¥9'ST S [ 00°000‘0L€'ST $ | 00°000°TLE S |eloiqns 309 /umog
00°000'S6S $ | 00°000°s6S S |o ¥anag aii4|g
00°000'SE S agl | 00°000‘sg $ uoisuedxg asnoyaui|g
00°000's22T $ [ 00r000'sZZ'T S s S SHun 67) sdwnd 189 DVYAH SD9 |1
00°000°00S‘€E $ | 000000°'005‘s S - S 2Bl 8 plal4 182205 |0oyds Y3iH| ¢
00°000002°s $ 1 00°00000Z‘s S - S Suiuonipuo) Jiy Suipnpul apeltddn/iuswade|day IVAH SJd|z
00°000980°S $ | 00'000°0S8v S | 00"000‘9€T S Auose 13 Juawade|day Jooy [00Yds Ja3ua) 10y Bupisauidua|T
|eroL spun4 Joud s39load Suipuog

0€E0ZAd - 920ZA4 (dID) ueld Juawanoidwi jeride) 30g/umoy




[e1ep Wasu]]  :pajepdn 1seq sajewnnsy 150D 8uipung Jay10 (9) spung asudiaiug (f) spuog |edpiuniy ()
PIV |eJapad/aie1s (S) guipung ajeald (g) pun4 |eJauso (1)
. . Z = = = Jieday 3 92ueURUIB [BNUUY ‘|
00°000°980's $ & S - S ® $ | 00°000°009'¢ $ | 00°000°0SZ  $ | 00°000°9EC ) Tviol
- - = - = 3 Aduadunuo) ‘H
Z N - - - - 3uipuog ‘o
. z - = N = $3S0D JBY10 ‘4
- - - . = - uonesIsiuiwpy ‘3
= Z - = - = wawdinby g
00°000°009'v $ = - - 00°000°009v § uondnaysuo) D
= - = - - = AeM 40 143ty pue pueq -g
00700098y $| - - = - 00°000'0SZ S | 00°000"9€Z $ upieaulsug pue Sujuueld v
#1500 TE0T A 0£0T A 6202 A 820Z Ad LTOT M pa1ed0j|y coun
JB3A-G [I0L Ajsnoinaig pung
Je3 [B3S14 Aq sauniipuadx3 pajewiisy 40:924n0s

ONIDNVNI4 QIANININODIY

"pIq 01 3no 3ui08 123(o0ud 3y 01
Joud auop aq pjnoys suoiesaidads piq yum ugissp [eUOISS®)0.d B >i0M JO 9d0DS BY3 JO 9SNEIAg "pade|dal S JOO BY) Usym pasiedal 9g punos
s1adesed Auosew ayi ‘Wodas JND 3y Jad sy ‘auidxa [Im Ajuesiem ay1 awil yalym 3e zzoz ul uedsayy| s}l 3 3q [IM [00YIS BY} UO JOOJ YL
3417 Injasn paidaloud pue ‘ssodingd ‘uondiiassq

yainowAsng uyor :loyiny
uonesnp3 jo pieog ‘Juswyedaqg
puog - siieday Asuosel pue juawadejdas Jooy $Hg :9|HL 13foud

11v13Q 153rodd




[@1ep HBSU|] ‘paiepdn 1se7 S91eWIIsy 350D Suipung 9410 (9)

PIV [el3pai/aiess (S)

spung asudiaiul (v) spuog [edpiuniy (g)

suipuny a3eAld (g) pun4 [essua9 (1)

- Jleday 13 S2UBUIIUIRIA [ENUUY |

00°000°002‘s $ E - - & 00°000°002‘Ss $ V101

Aduaduinuo)

Suipuog

- 5150] 12410

uoleJIsIuIWpY

00°000002‘'s $ - = 00°000°002‘s $ juawdinb3

uo[3dNIISUC)

Aepn Jo 1ysiy pue pueq

<| o] ] o] ui| w| O] T

Buieaui8uz pue Sujuue|d

$150)
dB3A-G [B1O]

pa1e30||v
Ajsnoinaid

TEOT Ad 0€0C Ad 620Z Ad 8¢0¢C Ad LT0T M

spun4

0 921n0
Jea |easid Ag saunyipuadx3 pajewisy ¥ 5

ONIDNVNI4 AIANININODIIY

‘PSUORIPUO) Jle 3.1 SWOOUSSe|d 3] JO SUON "UMOP33e.q 01 duoid pue JUaIdKyau| Os|e aJe si9|puey Jie 8T ayL -juswade|dau
pasu spun 3yl ‘puy 03 ndiip ale sued juswadeiday ‘ulejulew 03 Aj3S0d pue usiyaul ale Asyyl 'pjo sieaA Ajuaml Jano ale seale
921440 UlBW pue J33u3d eipaw 3y} Bulaas syun 2/e doyoos Sulisixa ay] 'a[aAd 91| s} 1sed sI pue sQEET Ul Pajee|RISUl SEM WD1SAS JVAH aylL

13417 Injasn pardafoud pue ‘9sodind ‘uondiasag

yainowAinng uyor Joyny

uoileanp3 jo pieog uawpedsqg

puog - (¥66T)sHun Suluoipuo) a1y doyyooy g Sunsixg 3311 13f0.d

P TIv13d 193royd

[ F

)



[1ep pasul]

:pa1epdn 1se7 sa1ewilsy 150)

3uipung Jayio (9)

pIV [eJapad/alels (s)

spun4 asudiaiug (p)

Suipung a1eAld (g)

spuog [eddiuniyl ()

puny [esaus9 (T)

Jleday 13 92UBUIUIRI |BNUUY ||

00°00000S‘E $

00°00000S‘E $

V10l

AduaBunuo)

Suipuog

$150D 1910

uoneSIuIWpY *

juawdinbg

00°000°00S‘E $

00°000°005‘€ S

uoidnJIsuo) -

Aepn Jo 1ySiy pue pueq

Sunssui8u3 pue Suluueld

<| a| O] af wl| ] v| =

S150D)
Jea-g [e30)

TEOTZ Ad

0€0T A4

62¢0C Ad

870C Ad

L20T M

paiedo||v
Ajsnoinauad

B34 |edsl4 Aq sauniipuadxg pajewiisy

spun4
40 22unosg

ONIDNVNI4 A3ANIININODIY

‘suonipuod 3uiAe|d ajesun 01 anp pajaJued aq 1SNW sawes J0 Jaquinu a8ue| v *Aj1adoud syiom Ja8uo| ou pajjesul sem eyl a8eulesp
1BYM "Ho sulelp J33uo| ou Jaep "paseaddesip sey pjaly Y3 JO UMOII BYL “UOIIINIISUOID 40 paau ui si jooyas ysiy ayi 1e pjaly Ja320s ayL

3417 |nyasn pardalolid pue ‘asoding ‘uondidsag

yainowAuing uyor Joyiny
uonesnp3 jo pieog uawpedaqg
puog - pjai4 43230S SHY :9J1L 33f0ud

11v13a 133royd




[31ep Hasul]

:paiepdn 1se7 sa1ewisy 150D

Suipung 13y30 (9)
PIV [eJopa4/a1e1s (S)

spund asudiaiul ()

Buipund alenld (g)

spuog |edpiuniy (g)
pund [essua9 (1)

Jledsy @ 9dUBUIIUIRIA [BNUUY ‘|

00°000°S2Z'T $

00°000°s22’T

TvioL

Aduadunuo) -

Buipuog

$350) 13Y10

uoleJ}SIUIWPY *

00°000°522'T $

00°000'SZT'TS

jusawdinb3

uononiisuo) -

AeM 30 1y3iy pue pueq

<| o| J| af w| | v|

SunsawiBuy pue Sujuueld

$150)
1eaA-G [e301L

TEOT Ad

0E0C Ad

620Z Ad

8¢0¢ Ad

LT0T Md

pa1ed0||y
Ajsnoinalg

spun4

JedA |e3sl4 Aq saunypuadx3 pajewinsy

Jo @21nos

ONIDNVNI4 A3ANININODIY

dVSY pade[das Suiaq 3} SPUSWLI0D3I JOJIRIIUOD INO PUE USYO UMOP S| BIJE 5,3IUBPINS Y] Ul MOU 1ysu auQ

3943 341] 313Y3 0 pua 3y3 uo dn BujWo Bue ASY] “BBUR 3I1YO PUE SWOOISSE| 1e3y pue |002 jey} |ooyas ySiy sy 1e sdwind 3eay 6 aJe syl

9417 [nyasn paidalfoud pue ‘asoding ‘uondiasag

yoinowAiing uyor :oyiny

uoileanp3 jo pieog

;Juswpedaqg

jJuswade|day dwng 1eaH SHY

13311 1304

1Iv13a 153roud




JUSWISSASSE 1834 G SPIeMO) JUSWI[[BISUI [BNUUY 000°CI $ JuawIssassy Ajjen) 1y Joopu] - DV AH
APAY 150D pajemnsy pazyLIoLd JoN - uondrsa( 3aafoag| |6707AA
00S°€91 $ [3sonbay gz0zAA
§2/91/z1 Suroud pajepdn| 940 00S‘v1 $ 13qqnuog 1001 oy SOH
$2/91/Z1 Sutoud pajepdn| oK g1 000°L¥ $ (8007) 1opeo] ym J030BI], BIOGNY SO
BUIdLJ §7/91/21 - SHE 103 Suo pue §Og 10§ ouQ| 94 0] 000°0¥ $ (£107) SIOMOA WIN, 0197 JOLISI T
adl (snun 64 Jo )| 94G1-21 | 000°0S $ (1eak 1od 7) duing 389H DV AH SHA
1500 duruLalop d[ay [[im Judwssassy DYAH SHE| 9K ST adlr (1 aseyd) ()
SIo[puRy 11y % (6) MU A10A009Y AB19ug - DVAH SHA
JUSWISSOSSE JBAA G SPIBMO]) JUSW[BISUI [enUUy 26 ¢ 000°CI $ juswIssassy Ajfen() 11y Joopu] - DV AH
dPAD 150D pajeminsy paznLioL g JoN - uondrdsa( 39afoag| |870TAA
000°61¢ $ [3sonbayy Lz07AA
9TAJ WOI PAOIN| 9K 0] 00058 $ (9107) Juswaoeidayy ueA desipuey joLsiq|s
S.UMO], PAAIdaI HOY "9TAJ WOIJ PAAOJA[[ 9K (] 000°CL $ 0524 - (ZT107) MO[d im yonIL, A PISI|y
1500 suruiis}op djoy [[1m Juowssassy DVAH SHA| 9K 1 agr (1 aseyd) (v)|€
sId[puey 1y % (6) WU A10A009Y A310ug - DVAH SHY
ad.L + mou Burjrey st souepmy (spun 6y 3o 7) | 9K 51-21 | 000°0S $ (1ea4 13d 7) duing yesH DV AH SHA|T
JUSWISSASSE 894 G SpIemo] JUSuI[[e)sul [enuuy| 94 ¢ 000°Z1 $ Juawssassy Ajjene) Jry 100pu] - DV AH| T
PAD (150D pajewmnsy paznriola g - wondrsa( 199foag| | L70TAA
000°SLL'YT _§ [3s9nboy puog [enusjoq
S901AI35/spo0g| oA G 000°00S€  $ PIS1] 190205 SHA |V
J0O 1500 aseaoul + syewsa YoInb s 1esurSus pajepdn pasyN
'Puoq ® ur e soejdar ueo om ssefun| oK G1-z1 | 000°SZ T $ (syun 6y) dung 189 OVAH SHe|€
Teak 10d 7 uo ued pue £z X g ur | jses] je Suroe[de1 oq [[im o
‘puoq oyl 94 (g 000°00C°s  $ Sutuonipuo) |z
N0 0F ULD 9M USYM SUIULISIOP 0} SPAU SO PUB UOIIOE JO SSINOD a1y Surpnjou] speiddn susweoeidsy DVAH SO
OUITLIBIOP 0] Pasul [[IM FOF "9ANIIJJS 1500 JSOU OY) SI PUB SPadu
100 syeewr uondo styy suondo oY) Jo InQ - paaresal poder HYAH
BuIpuny puoq 0} 1950[0 OJEWIIISS MAU PISU [[IM - UOE[JUL| 9K (7 000°0S8Y  $ (200T % 1661) Juowade|day Jooy SOE|T
+100(01d JoO1 [00YOS $7(7 1PAOPUY I0J SIBWINISS UO paseq JoquunN
APAD 150D pajewinsy PaznLIoLI - puog [enusjoq Joj sjesodoag| | LZ0ZAA

STOT/L1/ZI ‘parepdn

1€0T-LT0T ‘:SAVHA TVOSIA

NVTId TVLIdVD dVIA § NOLLVONAd A0 @IVOd NO.L 109




000°9F¥ $ [3sonbay 1€0zAA
0€Ad WOL PRAOIA]|  94(T 000°0%1 $ (7661) s1oyoes[g SOg
6TAd WOl PoAOIA][ 940 00089 $ 0S1 Msuel], - ueA AJAIDY SHY
ag.lL (syun 6 o 01)| 9461-Z1 | 000°0S $ (1804 10d 7) dwing 189 OVAH SHA
1500 JuruLILap d[ay [[im JUSWSsassy DVAH SHE| 9K S[ adglL (1 aseyd) ()
SI9[puRy 11y %9 (6) 3U() K19A009Yy A310uq - DVAH SHY
LTAA woij paaou - papioddns 1a3uof ou 000°9L1 $ w)sAS Ajvjeg 100(/seIoure)) AJINdag JLISIq

ST WoysAs AJoJes 100p - spa Aq paroidde 1a3uo] ou woysAs eiowe))
JUSWISSISSE I8 G SPIBMO) JUSUI[[RISUI [enuuy 000°Z1 $ JuSWISSassy Ajien() Iy 100pu] - DVAH
APAD  [350D) parewnsy pazpLioL{ JoN - uondisa( 1osfoig| | 1€0ZAA

00€°TII $ [3sanbayy 0c0zA A
6TAd WOl PAAOIN][ 9K G 00€°S€ $ (1002) SPIoY [[eg 10§ JowooID p[oyu] SHY
ad.L (syun 6y 3o 8)| 94 S1-Z1 | 000°0S $ (1824 10d 7) duing 189 DVAH SHA
1500 autuLs}ap diay [[1m Juowssassy DVAH SHE| 0& ST adgi (1 aseyq) ()
sIo[puey 11y 2% (6) N[ A10A005Y A319uq - DVAH SHY
6TAd Wol paroly| 9K 6] 000°ST $ $00[D 2109 WAD SOY
JUSWISSISSE JeaA G SPIBMO] JUSWI[[€)SUI [RNUUY 000°Z1 $ Juawssassy Aend) 1y 100pu] - DVAH

3PAD  [150D) pajewnsy paznuiold jJoN - uondrsaq 3vdloag| | 0S0ZAL

000°LET $ [3sanbay 6707A A
adly (suun 64 3o 9)[ 9861-z1 | 000°0S $ (1824 1od 7) duing 389 OV AH SHA
1500 auruuS}ep djay [[1m Judwssassy DVAH SHE| 94 [ ady (1 sseyq) ()
SIS[puRy 11y 79 (6) MU A19A000Y AB1oug - DVAH SHE
§7/91/z1 Suroud pajepdn| 9407 | 00052 $ sIoyoed[q SHY

ST0T/L1/Z1 ‘paepdn

I€0T-LT0T ‘SAVIAA TVISIA

NVId TVLIdVD dVIA § NOLLVONdAd A0 MIVOd NOLT104




	1.30.25-Special-CAPA-Minutes.pdf
	doc05702020260102102531.pdf

